

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION4	- 53
REGISTERED TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS	4 - 60
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS	1 - 84
NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS	5 - 87
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RECORDALS	8 - 102
PATENTS:	
NOTICES OF PATENT GRANT	103 - 104
NOTE: CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Edition))
	



(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of April, 2013, by Orange Brand Services Limited of 3 More London Riverside, London SE1 2AQ United Kingdom, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ORANGE

in respect of:

- International Class 9 for communications servers; computer servers; VPN [virtual private network] operating hardware; WAN (a) [wide area network] operating hardware; LAN [local area network] operating hardware; computer hardware; computer network hardware; computer hardware for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; ethernet adapters, cables, controllers, repeaters, switches and transceivers; secure terminal for electronic transactions including electronic payments; apparatus for processing of electronic payments; cameras; cameras [photography], cinematographic cameras, lenses for photographic apparatus; image processing apparatus, instruments and equipment; bar code scanners and readers; radio; telecommunication, radio and television broadcasting transmitters and receivers; apparatus for access to broadcast or transmitted programmes; network operating systems programs; computer operating systems programs; interactive multimedia computer games programs; VPN [virtual private network] operating software; WAN [wide area network] operating software; LAN [local area network] operating software; USB operating software; computer software for synchronizing data between computers, processors, recorders, monitors and electronic devices and host computers; computer software, recorded; computer software for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities; computer software for the creation, maintenance and management of firewalls; software for ensuring the security of electronic mail; virtual reality games software; software for GPS navigation; printed circuit boards; interface cards for data processing equipment in the form oj printed circuit; blank flash memory cards, electronic memory [computer hardware], memory cards for video game machines, secure digital (SD) memory cards; blank electronic chip cards, blank integrated circuit cards [blank smart cards]; cards and microprocessors for computers; identity cards, magnetic; pre-paid telephone calling cards magnetically encoded, magnetically encoded credit cards; magnetically encoded debit cards; cards for electronic games designed for use with telephones; CD-ROM drives, Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording, CD-ROM 2 writers; blank optical data carriers and blank magnetic data carriers; optical data media; compact discs [audio-video] and Compact Discs [read only memory] and magnetic data media; USB flash drives; computer software applications and computer programmes [downloadable], being for use in relation to the operation and management of telecommunication network services; downloadable ringtones for mobile phones; computer software to enable teleconferencing, videoconferencing and videophone services; computer software to enable searching and retrieval of data; computer software for accessing databases, telecommunications services, computer networks and electronic bulletin boards; computer games software; downloadable music files; digital audio players, media players, MP3 players and MP4 players; portable media players; photographs, pictures, graphics, image files, sound bites, films, videos and audio-visual programmes [downloadable] provided on-line or from computer databases or the Internet or Internet websites; remote video monitoring system consisting primarily of a camera and video monitor for recording and transmitting images to a remote location; telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the internet; computer software for use in remote monitoring; satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); telecommunications and broadcasting satellites; telecommunications transmitters; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; telephone terminals; telephone switchboards; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telephone equipment, namely, caller identification boxes; telephone apparatus; multimedia terminals; multi-functional computer terminal with payment function; facsimile machines; personal digital assistants (PDAs); tablets computers; electronic tablets PC's; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages; mobile electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; accessories for telephones and telephone handsets, namely, headphones and hands free devices for telephone handsets and other mobile electronic devices; cell phone straps; calculators; flat panel display screens, LCD large-screen displays; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; structured cabling systems comprised of telecommunications cables and hardware;
- (b) International Class 37 for updating computer hardware;
- (c) International Class 38 for provision of telecommunications connections for telephone hotlines and call centers; telephone communication services provided for hotlines and call centers; mobile telephone services, transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing access to the internet on a temporary basis for third parties; providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; telephone call completion services for directory assistance customer; transmission of data sound and images by satellite and communications links; delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; transmission of digital files; providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping

services; electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; electronic transmission and streaming of multimedia content via communications networks; providing user access to the internet; providing access to digital music websites on the internet; providing access to telecommunications infrastructures for other operators; computer aided transmission of messages and images transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing third party users and operators with access to telecommunications infrastructure and telecommunications networks; advisory, information and consultancy services relating to telecommunications and information technology; internet service provider [ISP];

(d) International Class 42 for laboratory research services in the fields of electronic and computers; research, design and implementation project management in the field of electronics and computers; product research, design and development; design of computer networks, computer site design, design of computer hardware and computer software, design of multimedia products, design of wireless communication systems for transmission and reception of voice, data and video, design of new products, design of home pages and websites; product research, design and development; technical research; research, design and development services relating to computers, computer programmes, computer systems, computer software application solutions, data processing systems, data management, computerised information processing systems, communications services, communications solutions, communications applications, communications systems and network interfaces and provision of technical consultancy, information and advice relating to the aforesaid; preparation of technical reports and studies for others; computer services, namely computer hardware development, customization of computer hardware and of computer software in the nature of computer programming and provision of information and advice thereon; updating and design of computer hardware; maintenance, updating and design of computer firmware, computer software and computer programs; computer programming services; preparation and provision of information in relation to computers and computer network facilities; technical advice and consultation services in the field of information technology and telecommunicaion; design and development of computer systems and of telecommunications systems and equipment; computer management services, namely, remote management of computer applications for others; computer project management application service (ASP) provider, namely hosting computer software applications of others and telecommunications network management services, namely, the operation and administration of telecommunication systems and networks for others; operational support services for computer networks, operational support services for computer networks, operational support services for telecommunications networks and operational support services for data transmission networks; computer programming services; given on-line; provision of access to an electronic on-line network for information retrieval; computer rental; design, drawing and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet; graphic illustration services for others; graphic design sen'ices; creating, operating and maintaining databases, intranets and web sites; hosting the web sites of others; installation and maintenance of computer software; leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of access time to global computer networks and electronic bulletin board services; creating, operating and maintaining web sites, web pages and portals for logging text, images and music provided either via computers or mobile telephones; weather forecasting; weather information services; interior design services; information and advisory services relating to all the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 9697.13 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of April, 2014, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DESIGNED BY APPLE IN CALIFORNIA

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; computer hardware; computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; hand held computers; tablet computers; personal digital assistants; electronic personal organizers; electronic notepads; electronic book readers; handheld digital electronic devices and software related thereto; handheld mobile digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the Internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; sound recording and reproducing

apparatus; MP3 and other digital format audio players; digital audio recorders; digital video recorders and players; audio cassette recorders and players; video cassette recorders and players; compact disc recorders and players; digital versatile disc recorders and players; digital audio tape recorders and players; radios, radio transmitters, and receivers; audio, video, and digital mixers; audio amplifiers; audio video receivers; consumer electronic products, namely, audio decoders; audio equipment for vehicles, namely stereos, speakers, amplifier, equalizer and speaker housing; earphones, headphones; audio speakers; microphones; audio electronic components, namely, surround sound system; modems; electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to pay-television services; electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; interactive photo kiosks for capturing, printing and uploading digital images for future use; audiovisual teaching apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; wireless digital electronic apparatus to secure and protect data and images on all forms of wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment using an automatic synchronization process and alarm notification of the loss or theft of the wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment; global positioning system (GPS) devices; telephones; wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; cables, electric; blank tapes for storage of computer data; magnetic data media; chips, discs and tapes bearing or for recording computer programs and software; facsimile machines; cameras [photography]; batteries, electric; televisions; television receivers; television monitors; set top boxes; computer software, recorded; computer and electronic game software; global positioning system (GPS) computer software; computer software for travel and tourism, travel planning, navigation, travel route planning, geographic, destination, transportation and traffic information, driving and walking directions, customized mapping of locations, street atlas information, electronic map display, and destination information; computer software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content, electronic publications, and electronic games; computer software for use in recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio files, video files and electronic games in connection with computers, televisions, television set-top boxes, audio players, video players, media players, telephones, and handheld digital electronic devices; computer software to enable users to program and distribute text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content via global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for identifying, locating, grouping, distributing, and managing data and links between computer servers and users connected to global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for use on handheld mobile digital electronic devices and other consumer electronics; electronic publishing software; electronic publication reader software; computer software for personal information management; downloadable pre-recorded audio and audiovisual content, information, and commentary; downloadable electronic books, magazines, periodicals, newsletters, newspapers, journals, and other publications; computer application software for mobile phones, handheld computers, portable media players, namely, software for use in database management; software for optical character recognition; voice recognition software; software for ensuring the security electronic mail; computer software for accessing, browsing and searching online databases; data synchronization cables; computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods: electrical and electronic connectors, couplers, wires, cables, chargers, docks, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia Junctions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods; navigational instruments; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; fluorescent screens; remote control apparatus; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life-saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; sunglasses; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; nautical, surveying, optical, weighing, measuring apparatus and instrument, drying apparatus for photographic prints for transmitting and receiving and recording sound and images; downloadable audio and video recording; apparatus for editing cinematographic films, technical measuring, testing and checking apparatus and instruments for measuring, testing and checking the temperature, pressure, quantity and concentration of gas and liquids; apparatus and instrument conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images; magnetic data carriers; compact disc [audio-video]; calculating machines, data processing equipment; fire- extinguishing apparatus; apparatus, instruments and materials featuring music, comedy, drama, action, adventure and/or animation; computer terminals, communications software for connecting computer network users; answering machines, computer telephony software [enables telephone activities to be performed through a computer]; power adapters, adapters[electricity]; blank computer storage media; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; Dynamic Random Access Memory (Dram); computer memory devices; apparatus; electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to pay-television services; electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; interactive photo kiosks for capturing, printing and uploading digital images for future use; digital electronic apparatus to secure and protect data and images on all forms of wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment using an automatic synchronization process and alarm notification of the loss or theft of the wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment; computer software and computer hardware apparatus with multimedia and interactive functions; microprocessors, memory boards, modems, videophones, memory boards, computer monitors, display screens, keyboards, document printers, drives for computers; central processing units (CPU) [computer hardware]; circuit boards; blank magnetic and optical disks; blank tapes for storage of computer data; computer memory devices; blank computer storage media; solid state drives; hard disk drives; miniature hard disk drive storage units; digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes,

digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs and high definition digital discs featuring multimedia content; audio tapes for sale with booklets; apparatus for recording and reproducing sound, images, data; CD Ram drives; digital versatile discs; mouse pads; batteries; rechargeable batteries; chargers for electric batteries; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers for home; audio speakers; personal stereo speaker apparatus; radio receivers, amplifiers, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and sound reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, multiple speaker units, microphones; digital audio and video players with multimedia and interactive functions; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all the aforementioned goods; digital audio tape player or digital audio tape recorders; global positing systems; navigation apparatus for vehicles (on board computers); video cameras; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain cameras and/or video cameras; telephones; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; mobile telephone covers; mobile telephone cases; mobile telephone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; mobile telephone covers made of cloth or textile materials; portable digital electronic devices for data processing, information processing, storing and displaying data, transmitting and receiving data, transmission of data between computers, and software related thereto; handheld digital electronic devices for data processing, information processing, storing and displaying data, transmitting and receiving data, transmission of data between computers, and software related thereto; digital music and/or video players; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, video, instant messaging, music, audiovisual and other multimedia works, and other digital data; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital media; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain digital music and/or video players, hand held computers, personal digital assistants, electronic organizers and electronic notepads; holders, straps, armbands, lanyards and clips for portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio, image and video files; computer operating programs; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for use in connection with online music subscription service, software that enables users to play and program music and entertainment-related audio, video, text and multi-media content, software featuring musical sound recordings, entertainment-related audio, video, text and multi-media content, computer software and firmware for operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerised global information networks; software for the redirection of messages, Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyser; desktop publishing software; Desktop publishing software computer screen saver software; software for detecting, eradicating and preventing computer viruses; software for data encryption; software for analysing and recovering data; software for computer system backup, data processing, data storage, file management and database management; software for telecommunication and communication via local or global communications networks, including the Internet, intranets, extranets, television, mobile communication, cellular and satellite networks; software for creating and delivering electronic greeting cards, messages and electronic mail; software for web design, creation, publishing and hosting; software for access to communications networks including the Internet; instructional material relating to the foregoing; computer disk holders; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis on an application filed on the 10th day of October, 2013 under application number 012212221 in Europe.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Designed By" and "California", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 10726.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of February, 2017, by Glen Raven, Inc. of 1831 North Park Avenue Glen Raven, North Carolina 27217, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DESIGN + PERFORMANCE

in respect of International Class 24 for fabrics in the piece for use in producing awnings, sun and windscreens, tents, canopies, boat covers and tops, indoor and outdoor furniture, beach umbrellas, area rugs, draperies, sheers, curtains, shades and window treatments.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis on an application filed on the 28th day of October, 2016 under application number 87/219,835 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13357.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of March, 2017, by Dai Nippon Insatsu Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Dai Nippon Printing Co., Ltd.) of 1-1 Ichigaya Kagacho 1-chome, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DNP

in respect of:

- International Class 9 for digital photo printers; sublimation digital photo printers; digital photo printers for printing photo in the (a) form of photo book or photo album; thermal printers; bar code printers; computer printers; computer software, recorded for dyesublimation digital photo printers; computer software, recorded for processing images, graphics and text; computer software applications, downloadable, for mobile phones and personal digital assistants [PDAs] namely, software for use in printing, organizing and viewing digital images and photographs; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; computer hardware; tablet computers; personal digital assistants; monitors [computer hardware]; computer routers; wireless computer routers; smartphones; digital photo frames; digital cameras; computer peripherals devices; computers; cameras [photography]; camera lenses; follow focus apparatus for adjusting camera lenses [parts of cameras]; camera tripods; flashlights [photography]; camera cases; photographic exposure meters; optical lenses; photo-developing machines; photo-enlarging machines; photographic machines for the instant production of photographs; digital photo printing machines; interactive digital photo printing and self-service certificate photographing machines for capturing, printing and uploading digital images for future use; interactive photo kiosks with automatic photographing function; interactive photo kiosks with automatic photographing function for the instant production of pictures; digital colour printers for images; photo print making machines; photo book making machines; interactive digital photo printing and automatic photographing machines; interactive digital photo printing and automatic photographing machines with function of downloadable photo images; interactive photo kiosks with automatic photographing function for the provision of downloadable photo images; interactive digital photo printing machines with internet connectivity allowing users to take identification pictures and apply for the issuance of identification cards; interactive photo kiosks with internet connectivity allowing users to take identification pictures and apply for the issuance of identification cards; interactive digital photo printing and automatic photographing machines with function of storing photo images on network servers; interactive photo kiosks with function of automatic photographing and storing photo images on network servers; automatic digital photographing machines; photographic machines and apparatus; cinematographic machines and apparatus; optical machines and apparatus;
- International Class 16 for ink ribbons and ink ribbon cassettes for digital photo printers; inking ribbons for digital colour printers for images; wax ink ribbon sheets; wax ink ribbon sheets for bar code printers and heat transfer printers; dye-sublimation inking sheets for digital photo printers; dye-sublimation inking sheets for digital photo printers; ink ribbons and ink ribbon cassettes for sublimation printers; dye-sublimation inking sheets for document reproducing machines; dye-sublimation print paper; ink ribbons and ink ribbon cassettes for computer printers; dye-sublimation inking sheets for computer printers; ink ribbons and ink ribbon cassettes for heat transfer printers; thermal transfer ribbons for thermal printers; ink ribbons; dye-sublimation ink sheets and wax ink ribbon sheets for use in reproducing images in the printing industry; ink ribbon cassettes; printing papers; dye-sublimation printing papers; heat transfer printing papers; paper and cardboard; printed matters; prints in the nature of photographs; photo albums and photo books containing digitally printed pictures using a digital photo printing machine; photographs [printed]; photographic prints; photograph stands; absorbent sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics for packaging; bags for microwave cooking;

garbage bags of paper or of plastics; plastic film for wrapping; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; biodegradable paper pulp-based containers for foods and beverages; cream containers of paper; plastic films for wrapping and packaging; plastic bags for packaging; absorbent sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; humidity control sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; food wrapping plastic films; containers for storage or transport made of paper or cardboard; laminated paper and film for packaging; food wrapping plastic films for household use; bottle wrappers of cardboard or paper; paper containers; packaging containers of paper for medicines and drugs; prescription reminder pads; industrial packaging containers of paper or cardboard; boxes of cardboard or paper; storage containers made of paper, for liquid; containers, made of paper, for beverages.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13422.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of March, 2017, by Abbott Laboratories of 100 Abbott Park, Abbott Park, Illinois, USA, 60064, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.1,12 in respect of:

- International Class 42 for technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of diagnosing problems with in vitro (a) diagnostic laboratory equipment; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of diagnosing computer hardware and software problems in the field of in vitro diagnostics; providing remote electronic troubleshooting services for laboratories including in the field of in vitro diagnostics; providing operational monitoring services for medical diagnostic instruments and laboratory equipment including in the field of in vitro diagnostics; remote monitoring of medical diagnostic instruments and diagnostic laboratory systems; providing remote electronic monitoring of in vitro diagnostic equipment, medical diagnostic instruments and laboratory automation systems; providing temporary use of a web-based software application for laboratory and diagnostic equipment information management, monitoring and analysis in the field of in vitro diagnostics; software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for use in managing data and information including in the field of in vitro diagnostics; providing electronic publications, including instruction sheets and manuals for in vitro diagnostic instruments, laboratory automation systems, and related software; research and development in the field of healthcare and nutrition; medical testing for diagnostic or treatment purposes and biomarker discovery services; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting of computer software problems in the field of medical diagnostics; providing a web-based software platform for data management, monitoring and analysis in the field of medical diagnostics; software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for medical diagnostics; hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, and web sites related to medical diagnostics instruments and systems; computer services, namely remote management of information technology (IT) systems of others comprised of remote data management for medical diagnostic instruments, remote management of medical diagnostic systems and monitoring and reporting on the performance and errors of medical diagnostic instruments; providing an on-line network environment that features technology that enables users to share data in the field of medical diagnostics; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software and applications for monitoring medical diagnostic instruments and managing data from medical diagnostic instruments;
- (b) International Class 44 for consulting services in the fields of diagnostic medical testing and nutrition; providing information in the field of medical diagnostics; treatment of eye diseases and conditions; ophthalmic surgery; providing an internet website for medical professionals and medical patients featuring information on ophthalmic medical devices; medical diagnosis and treatment of cardiac, pain, diabetes, infertility, respiratory, cancer (all types), HIV, malnutrition;
- (c) International Class 45 for social service, namely, promoting global citizenship and corporate social responsibility programs that promote innovation, science, access to health care, community involvement, safeguarding the environment, wellness and health.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13498.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of April, 2017, by SCA Hygiene Products AB of SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.23 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for laundry bleaching preparations; detergents, other than for use in manufacturing operations and for medical purposes; cleaning polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cakes of soap; liquid soap for hand and body washing; perfumery, essential oils; bath oils; hair shampoos and hair conditioners; hair gels; after-shave lotions; toothpaste; deodorants for human beings or for animals; cloths impregnated with a detergent for cleaning; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; tissues impregnated with make-up removing preparations; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; cotton swabs for cosmetic purposes;
- (b) International Class 5 for tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions; breast nursing pads; babies' diapers [napkins]; diapers for incontinents; babies' diaper-pants; absorbent pants for incontinents; panty liners [sanitary]; sanitary tampons; sanitary napkins; sanitary panties; belts for sanitary napkins [towels]; ointments for pharmaceutical purposes; diagnostic preparations for medical purposes; wound cleansing set composed of medical cleansers for wounds and wound dressings; adhesive plasters; bandages for dressing; gauze for dressings; surgical dressings; dressings, medical; air purifying preparations;
- (c) International Class 9 for computer programs providing downloadable information relating to health care, personal care, incontinence care and geriatric care; computer software for creating searchable databases of information and data relating to health care, personal care, incontinence care and geriatric care; computer software, recorded, for measuring patterns of urination; downloadable computer software for measuring patterns of urination; apparatus for the transmission of data; computer memory devices; data processing equipment and accessories, detectors; ultrasonic sensors; temperature sensors; pressure sensors; liquid level sensors; acceleration sensors; LED position sensors; optical sensors; sensors for measuring concentrations of chemicals in water; touchscreen sensors; surface acoustic wave sensors; timing sensors; coolant-temperature sensors; electronic proximity sensors; alarm sensors; downloadable computer software for analyzing business management and customer services for analyzing traffic and visitor data, consumption and stock levels; downloadable computer software for steering and optimizing operations; downloadable computer software for improvement of quality; downloadable computer software for providing information to customers and staff relating to traffic and visitor data, consumption and stock levels; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software systems for automatic control of ventilating, air-purifying and air-freshening apparatus and installations, sanitary apparatus and installations, in particular toilets, urinals [sanitary fixtures], wash bowls, hand drying apparatus, towel dispensers, soap dispensers, toilet paper dispensers, aerosol containers;
- (d) International Class 10 for plaster bandages for orthopedic purposes and orthopedic bandages; medical hosiery, namely, elastic hose supporters, knee high hose, thigh high hose, leotards, support panty hose; medical compression stockings, tights and socks, stockings for varices; elastic stockings for surgical purposes; plaster casts for orthopedic purposes; splints for surgical purposes; orthopedic articles; orthopedic cushions and padding; incontinents sheets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13570.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TOUCH BAR

in respect of:

- International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; wearable video display monitors; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; telephone receivers; telephone apparatus; telephone transmitters; telephone wires; video telephones; mobile telephones; smart phones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; network communication apparatus; laptop computers; notebook computers; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable]; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; computer software applications, downloadable; computer game software; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; downloadable graphics for mobile phones; computer peripheral devices; apparatus for changing record player needles; needles for record players; chargers for electric batteries; audio-and video-receivers; sound transmitting apparatus; video game cartridges; video screens; electronic pens [visual display units]; wearable computer peripherals; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; interactive touch screen terminals; projection screens; projection apparatus; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flash-bulbs [photography]; flashlights [photography]; display screens for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; computer keyboards; mouse [computer peripheral]; mouse pads; printers for use with computers; disk drives for computers; disks, magnetic; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; loudspeakers; sounding apparatus and machines; earphones; headphones; microphones; television apparatus; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; remote controlls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; magnetic data media; optical data media; USB flash drives; compact discs [audio-video]; compact discs [read-only memory]; computer chips; batteries, electric, for vehicles; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; acoustic couplers; couplers [data processing equipment]; interfaces for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile digital electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coinoperated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; remote control apparatus; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life-saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks;
- (b) International Class 28 for controllers for toys; portable games and toys incorporating telecommunication functions; board games; counters [discs] for games; apparatus for games; protective films adapted for screens for portable games; playing cards; electronic targets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13595.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru.3, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd., of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18 in respect of:

- International Class 35 for advertising; administration of frequent flyer programs; administration of consumer loyalty programs; (a) administrative processing of purchase orders; appointment scheduling services [office functions]; appointment reminder services [office functions]; book-keeping; business management assistance; business inquiries; business auditing; business management and organization consultancy; business efficiency expert services; business appraisals; business investigations; business research; advisory services for business management; professional business consultancy; business information; business management of hotels; business management of performing artists; business management of sports people; business management for freelance service providers; business project management services for construction projects; providing business information via a web site; business management of reimbursement programmes for others; business intermediary services relating to the matching of potential private investors with entrepreneurs needing funding; organization of fashion shows for promotional purposes; outsourced administrative management for companies; outsourcing services [business assistance]; pay per click advertising; payroll preparation; personnel management consultancy; personnel recruitment; photocopying services; rental of photocopying machines; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; price comparison services; procurement services for others [purchasing goods and services for other businesses]; psychological testing for the selection of personnel; public relations; publication of publicity texts; publicity material rental; radio advertising; registration of written communications and data; relocation services for businesses; retail or wholesale services for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and medical supplies; sales promotion for others; rental of sales stands; scriptwriting for advertising purposes; search engine optimization for sales promotion; secretarial services; shop window dressing; shorthand; sponsorship search; arranging subscriptions to telecommunication services for others; systemization of information into computer databases; tax preparation; tax filing services; telemarketing services; telephone answering for unavailable subscribers; production of teleshopping programmes; television advertising; transcription of communications [office functions]; typing; updating of advertising material; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; updating and maintenance of information in registries; rental of vending machines; web site traffic optimization; web indexing for commercial or advertising purposes; word processing; writing of publicity texts; writing of curriculum vitae for others;
- (b) International Class 36 for accident insurance underwriting; accommodation bureau services [apartments]; actuarial services; antique appraisal; art appraisal; bail-bonding; banking; brokerage of carbon credits; business liquidation services, financial; capital investment; charitable fund raising; check [cheque] verification; clearing, financial; credit bureau services; issuance of credit cards; debt collection agency services; debt advisory services; deposits of valuables; electronic funds transfer; exchanging money; factoring; rental of farms; arranging finance for construction projects; financial customs brokerage services; financial evaluation; financial management; financial analysis; financial consultancy; financial information; financial sponsorship; financial evaluation of standing timber; financial evaluation of wool; providing financial information via a web site; financial management of reimbursement payments for others; financing services; fire insurance underwriting; fiscal valuation; health insurance underwriting; hire-purchase financing; instalment loans; insurance brokerage; insurance underwriting; insurance consultancy; insurance information; investment of funds; jewellery appraisal; lending against security; life insurance underwriting; loans [financing]; marine insurance underwriting; mortgage banking; mutual funds; numismatic appraisal; rental of offices; rental of offices for co-working; online banking; organization of collections; pawnbrokerage; processing of credit card payments; processing of debit card payments; provident fund services; rental of real estate; real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; real estate management; providing rebates at participating establishments of others through use of a membership card; rent collection; retirement payment services; safe deposit services; savings bank services; securities brokerage; stamp appraisal; stock exchange quotations; stock brokerage services; stocks and bonds brokerage; surety services; issuance of tokens of value; issuance of travellers' cheques; trusteeship;

- (c) International Class 37 for airplane maintenance and repair; anti-rust treatment for vehicles; artificial snow-making services; asphalting; boiler cleaning and repair; bricklaying; building construction supervision; building sealing; building insulating; building of fair stalls and shops; rental of bulldozers; burglar alarm installation and repair; burner maintenance and repair; carpentry services; chimney sweeping; cleaning of buildings [interior]; cleaning of clothing; rental of cleaning machines; cleaning of buildings [exterior surface]; clock and watch repair; clothing repair; construction information; construction consultancy; rental of cranes [construction equipment]; demolition of buildings; diaper cleaning; rental of dish washing machines; rental of dish drying machines; disinfecting; rental of drainage pumps; drilling of wells; drilling of deep oil or gas wells; dry cleaning; electric appliance installation and repair; elevator installation and repair; rental of excavators; factory construction; film projector repair and maintenance; fire alarm installation and repair; freezing equipment installation and repair; fur care, cleaning and repair; furnace installation and repair; furniture maintenance; furniture restoration; harbour construction; heating equipment installation and repair; hydraulic fracturing services; installation and repair of air-conditioning apparatus; installation, maintenance and repair of computer hardware; installation of doors and windows; interference suppression in electrical apparatus; irrigation devices installation and repair; kitchen equipment installation; knife sharpening; laundering; rental of laundry washing machines; laying of cable; leather care, cleaning and repair; linen ironing; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; masonry; mining extraction; motor vehicle maintenance and repair; office machines and equipment installation, maintenance and repair; painting or repair of signs; painting, interior and exterior; paper hanging; parasol repair; pest control services, other than for agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and forestry; photographic apparatus repair; pier breakwater building; pipeline construction and maintenance; plastering; plumbing; pressing of clothing; pumicing; pump repair; quarrying services; rat exterminating; re-tinning; rebuilding engines that have been worn or partially destroyed; rebuilding machines that have been worn or partially destroyed; refilling of toner cartridges; renovation of clothing; repair information; repair of security locks; repair of power lines; restoration of works of art; restoration of musical instruments; retreading of tires [tyres]; riveting; road paving; rental of road sweeping machines; roofing services; rustproofing; safe maintenance and repair; sanding; scaffolding; shipbuilding; shoe repair; sterilization of medical instruments; street cleaning; strong-room maintenance and repair; swimming-pool maintenance; telephone installation and repair; tuning of musical instruments; tyre balancing; umbrella repair; underwater construction; underwater repair; upholstering; upholstery repair; varnishing; vehicle lubrication [greasing]; vehicle washing; vehicle polishing; vehicle service stations [refuelling and maintenance]; vehicle maintenance; vehicle cleaning; vehicle breakdown repair services; vehicle battery charging; vermin exterminating, other than for agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and forestry; vulcanization of tires [tyres] [repair]; warehouse construction and repair; washing of linen; washing; window cleaning;
- (d) International Class 38 for rental of access time to global computer networks; providing access to databases; cable television broadcasting; communications by telegrams; communications by telephone; communications by cellular phones; communications by computer terminals; communications by fibre optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; electronic bulletin board services [telecommunications services]; facsimile transmission; rental of facsimile apparatus; information about telecommunication; providing internet chatrooms; message sending; rental of message sending apparatus; rental of modems; news agency services; providing online forums; paging services [radio, telephone or other means of electronic communication]; radio broadcasting; radio communications; satellite transmission; streaming of data; rental of telecommunication equipment; providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunications routing and junction services; teleconferencing services; telegraph services; telephone services; rental of telephones; television broadcasting; transmission of telegrams; transmission of electronic mail; transmission of greeting cards online; transmission of digital files; providing user access to global computer networks; video-on-demand transmission; videoconferencing services; voice mail services; wireless broadcasting;
- (e) International Class 39 for transport; boat storage; booking of seats for travel; bottling services; providing driving directions for travel purposes; physical storage of electronically stored data or documents.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "GRUPO GLORIA" when translated to the English language is "GLORY GROUP".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13686.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2017, by Japan Tobacco Inc. of 2-2-1 Toranomon Minato-ku, Tokyo Japan, through its agent Ryan J. Wrobel, Attorneys-at-Law of 115 Barrack Road, 3rd Floor, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CAMEL

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; match box; matches; tobacco pipes; tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14133.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of December, 2017, by VIVO MOBILE COMMUNICATION CO., LTD. of 283#, BBK Road, Wusha, Chang'An, Dongguan, Guangdong, China, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIVO

in respect of International Class 35 for publicity; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; provision of space on websites for advertising goods and services; on-line advertising on a computer network; providing business information via a website; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; import-export agency services; sales promotion for others; provision of an on-line marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; compilation of information into computer databases; systemization of information into computer databases; arranging subscriptions to telecommunication services for others; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; web indexing for commercial or advertising purposes; compiling indexes of information for commercial or advertising purposes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the word "VIVO", when translated to English language is "VIVID".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14148.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of December, 2017, by Radio Cadena Nacional S.A.S. of Calle 37 #13 A 19 Bogota, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

MEGALAND

in respect of International Class 41 for entertainment services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14149.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 24th day of August, 2018.

DATED this 1st day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of April, 2013, by Orange Brand Services Limited of 3 More London Riverside, London SE1 2AQ, United Kingdom, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ORANGE

in respect of:

- International Class 9 for communications servers; computer servers; VPN [virtual private network] operating hardware; WAN (a) [wide area network] operating hardware; LAN [local area network] operating hardware; computer hardware; computer network hardware; computer hardware for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; ethernet adapters, cables, controllers, repeaters, switches and transceivers; secure terminal for electronic transactions including electronic payments; apparatus for processing of electronic payments; cameras; cameras [photography], cinematographic cameras, lenses for photographic apparatus; image processing apparatus, instruments and equipment; bar code scanners and readers; radio; telecommunication, radio and television broadcasting transmitters and receivers; apparatus for access to broadcast or transmitted programmes; network operating systems programs; computer operating systems programs; interactive multimedia computer games programs; VPN [virtual private network] operating software; WAN [wide area network] operating software; LAN [local area network] operating software; USB operating software; computer software for synchronizing data between computers, processors, recorders, monitors and electronic devices and host computers; computer software, recorded; computer software for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities; computer software for the creation, maintenance and management of firewalls; software for ensuring the security of electronic mail; virtual reality games software; software for GPS navigation; printed circuit boards; interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuit; blank flash memory cards, electronic memory [computer hardware]. memory cards for video game machines, secure digital (SD) memory cards; blank electronic chip cards, blank integrated circuit cards [blank smart cards]; cards and microprocessors for computers; identity cards, magnetic; pre-paid telephone calling cards magnetically encoded, magnetically encoded credit cards; magnetically encoded debit cards; cards for electronic games designed for use with telephones; CD-ROM drives, Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording, CD-ROM writers; blank optical data carriers and blank magnetic data carriers; optical data media; compact discs [audio-video] and Compact Discs [read only memory] and magnetic data media; USB flash drives; computer software applications and computer programmes [downloadable], being for use in relation to the operation and management of telecommunication network services; downloadable ringtones for mobile phones; computer software to enable teleconferencing, videoconferencing and videophone services; computer software to enable searching and retrieval of data; computer software for accessing databases, telecommunications services, computer networks and electronic bulletin boards; computer games software; downloadable music files; digital audio players, media players, MP3 players and MP4 players; portable media players; photographs, pictures, graphics, image files, sound bites, films, videos and audio-visual programmes [downloadable] provided on-line or from computer databases or the Internet or Internet websites; remote video monitoring system consisting primarily of a camera and video monitor for recording and transmitting images to a remote location; telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the internet; computer software for use in remote monitoring; satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); telecommunications and broadcasting satellites; telecommunications transmitters; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; telephone terminals; telephone switchboards; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telephone equipment, namely, caller identification boxes; telephone apparatus; multimedia terminals; multi-functional computer terminal with payment function; facsimile machines; personal digital assistants (PDAs); tablets computers; electronic tablets PC's; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages; mobile electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; accessories for telephones and telephone handsets, namely, headphones and hands free devices for telephone handsets and other mobile electronic devices; cell phone straps; calculators; flat panel display screens, LCD large-screen displays; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; structured cabling systems comprised of telecommunications cables and hardware:
- (b) International Class 37 for updating computer hardware;

- (c) International Class 38 for provision of telecommunications connections for telephone hotlines and call centers; telephone communication services provided for hotlines and call centers; mobile telephone services, transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing access to the internet on a temporary basis for third parties; providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; telephone call completion services for directory assistance customer; transmission of data sound and images by satellite and communications links; delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; transmission of digital files; providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; electronic transmission and streaming of multimedia content via communications networks; providing user access to the internet; providing access to digital music websites on the internet; providing access to telecommunications infrastructures for other operators; computer aided transmission of messages and images transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing third party users and operators with access to telecommunications infrastructure and telecommunications networks; advisory, information and consultancy services relating to telecommunications and information technology; internet service provider [ISP];
- (d) International Class 42 for laboratory research services in the fields of electronic and computers; research, design and implementation project management in the field of electronics and computers; product research, design and development; design of computer networks, computer site design, design of computer hardware and computer software, design of multimedia products, design of wireless communication systems for transmission and reception of voice, data and video, design of new products, design of home pages and websites; product research, design and development; technical research; research, design and development services relating to computers, computer programmes, computer systems, computer software application solutions, data processing systems, data management, computerised information processing systems, communications services, communications solutions, communications applications, communications systems and network interfaces and provision of technical consultancy, information and advice relating to the aforesaid; preparation of technical reports and studies for others; computer services, namely computer hardware development, customization of computer hardware and of computer software in the nature of computer programming and provision of information and advice thereon; updating and design of computer hardware; maintenance, updating and design of computer firmware, computer software and computer programs; computer programming services; preparation and provision of information in relation to computers and computer network facilities; technical advice and consultation services in the field of information technology and telecommunication; design and development of computer systems and of telecommunications systems and equipment; computer management services, namely, remote management of computer applications for others; computer project management application service (ASP) provider, namely hosting computer software applications of others and telecommunications network management services, namely, the operation and administration of telecommunication systems and networks for others; operational support services for computer networks, operational support services for computer networks. operational support services for telecommunications networks and operational support services for data transmission networks; computer programming services; given on-line; provision of access to an electronic on-line network for information retrieval; computer rental; design, drawing and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet; graphic illustration services for others; graphic design services; creating, operating and maintaining databases, intranets and web sites; hosting the web sites of others; installation and maintenance of computer software; leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of access time to global computer networks and electronic bulletin board services; creating, operating and maintaining web sites, web pages and portals for logging text, images and music provided either via computers or mobile telephones; weather forecasting; weather information services; interior design services; information and advisory services relating to all the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 9697.13 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of April, 2013, by Orange Brand Services Limited of 3 More London Riverside, London SE1 2AQ, United Kingdom, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.1 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for communications servers; computer servers; VPN [virtual private network] operating hardware; WAN [wide area network] operating hardware; LAN [local area network] operating hardware; computer hardware; computer network hardware; computer hardware for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; ethernet adapters, cables, controllers, repeaters, switches and transceivers; secure terminal for electronic transactions including electronic payments: apparatus for processing of electronic payments; cameras; cameras [photography], cinematographic cameras, lenses for photographic apparatus; image processing apparatus, instruments and equipment; bar code scanners and readers; radio; telecommunication, radio and television broadcasting transmitters and receivers; apparatus for access to broadcast or transmitted programmes; network operating systems programs; computer operating systems programs; interactive multimedia computer games programs; VPN [virtual private network] operating software; WAN [wide area network] operating software; LAN [local area network] operating software; USB operating software; computer software for synchronizing data between computers, processors, recorders, monitors and electronic devices and host computers; computer software, recorded; computer software for providing secure remote access to computer and communications networks; computer programs and computer software for electronically trading securities; computer software for the creation, maintenance and management of firewalls; software for ensuring the security of electronic mail; virtual reality games software; software for GPS navigation; printed circuit boards; interface cards for data processing equipment in the form of printed circuit; blank flash memory cards, electronic memory [computer hardware], memory cards for video game machines, secure digital (SD) memory cards; blank electronic chip cards, blank integrated circuit cards [blank smart cards]; cards and microprocessors for computers; identity cards, magnetic; pre-paid telephone calling cards magnetically encoded, magnetically encoded credit cards; magnetically encoded debit cards; cards for electronic games designed for use with telephones; CD-ROM drives, Blank CD-ROMs for sound or video recording, CD-ROM writers; blank optical data carriers and blank magnetic data carriers; optical data media; compact discs [audio-video] and Compact Discs [read only memory] and magnetic data media; USB flash drives; computer software applications and computer programmes [downloadable], being for use in relation to the operation and management of telecommunication network services; downloadable ringtones for mobile phones; computer software to enable teleconferencing, videoconferencing and videophone services; computer software to enable searching and retrieval of data; computer software for accessing databases, telecommunications services, computer networks and electronic bulletin boards; computer games software; downloadable music files; digital audio players, media players, MP3 players and MP4 players; portable media players; photographs, pictures, graphics, image files, sound bites, films, videos and audio-visual programmes [downloadable] provided on-line or from computer databases or the Internet or Internet websites; remote video monitoring system consisting primarily of a camera and video monitor for recording and transmitting images to a remote location; telecommunications hardware and software for monitoring and alerting remote sensor status via the internet; computer software for use in remote monitoring; satellite navigational system, namely, a global positioning system (GPS); telecommunications and broadcasting satellites: telecommunications transmitters; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely, devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; telephone terminals; telephone switchboards; telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telephone equipment, namely, caller identification boxes; telephone apparatus; multimedia terminals; multi-functional computer terminal with payment function; facsimile machines; personal digital assistants (PDAs); tablets computers; electronic tablets PC's; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages; mobile electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; accessories for telephones and telephone handsets, namely, headphones and hands free devices for telephone handsets and other mobile electronic devices; cell phone straps; calculators; flat panel display screens, LCD large-screen displays; telecommunications and data networking hardware, namely devices for transporting and aggregating voice, data, and video communications across multiple network infrastructures and communications protocols; structured cabling systems comprised of telecommunications cables and hardware;
- (b) International Class 37 for updating computer hardware;
- (c) International Class 38 for provision of telecommunications connections for telephone hotlines and call centers; telephone communication services provided for hotlines and call centers; mobile telephone services, transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing access to the internet on a temporary basis for third parties; providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; telephone call completion services for directory assistance customer; transmission of data sound and images by satellite and communications links; delivery of digital music by electronic transmission; transmission of digital files; providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; electronic transmission and streaming of multimedia content via communications networks; providing user access to the internet; providing access to digital music websites on the internet; providing access to telecommunications infrastructures for other operators; computer aided transmission of messages and images transmission and distribution of data or audio visual images via a global computer network or the internet; providing third party users and operators with access to telecommunications infrastructure and telecommunications networks; advisory, information and consultancy services relating to telecommunications and information technology; internet service provider [ISP];

(d) International Class 42 for laboratory research services in the fields of electronic and computers; research, design and implementation project management in the field of electronics and computers; product research, design and development; design of computer networks, computer site design, design of computer hardware and computer software, design of multimedia products, design of wireless communication systems for transmission and reception of voice, data and video, design of new products, design of home pages and websites; product research, design and development; technical research; research, design and development services relating to computers, computer programmes, computer systems, computer software application solutions, data processing systems, data management, computerised information processing systems, communications services, communications solutions, communications applications, communications systems and network interfaces and provision of technical consultancy, information and advice relating to the aforesaid; preparation of technical reports and studies for others; computer services, namely computer hardware development, customization of computer hardware and of computer software in the nature of computer programming and provision of information and advice thereon; updating and design of computer hardware; maintenance, updating and design of computer firmware, computer software and computer programs; computer programming services; preparation and provision of information in relation to computers and computer network facilities; technical advice and consultation services in the field of information technology and telecommunication; design and development of computer systems and of telecommunications systems and equipment; computer management services, namely, remote management of computer applications for others; computer project management application service (ASP) provider, namely hosting computer software applications of others and telecommunications network management services, namely, the operation and administration of telecommunication systems and networks for others; operational support services for computer networks, operational support services for computer networks, operational support services for telecommunications networks and operational support services for data transmission networks; computer programming services; given on-line; provision of access to an electronic on-line network for information retrieval; computer rental; design, drawing and commissioned writing, all for the compilation of web pages on the internet; graphic illustration services for others; graphic design services; creating, operating and maintaining databases, intranets and web sites; hosting the web sites of others; installation and maintenance of computer software; leasing of access time to a computer database; rental of access time to global computer networks and electronic bulletin board services; creating, operating and maintaining web sites, web pages and portals for logging text, images and music provided either via computers or mobile telephones; weather forecasting; weather information services; interior design services; information and advisory services relating to all the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 9698.13 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of April, 2014, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DESIGNED BY APPLE IN CALIFORNIA

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; computer hardware; computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; hand held computers; tablet computers; personal digital assistants; electronic personal organizers; electronic notepads; electronic book readers; handheld digital electronic devices and software related thereto; handheld mobile digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the Internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; MP3 and other digital format audio players; digital audio recorders; digital video recorders and players; audio cassette recorders and players; video cassette recorders and players; compact disc recorders and players; digital versatile disc recorders and players; digital audio tape recorders and players; radios, radio transmitters, and receivers; audio, video, and digital mixers; audio amplifiers; audio video receivers; consumer electronic products, namely, audio decoders; audio equipment for vehicles, namely stereos, speakers, amplifier, equalizer and speaker housing; earphones, headphones; audio speakers; microphones; audio electronic components, namely, surround sound system; modems; electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to pay-television services; electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; interactive photo kiosks for capturing, printing and uploading digital

images for future use; audiovisual teaching apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; wireless digital electronic apparatus to secure and protect data and images on all forms of wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment using an automatic synchronization process and alarm notification of the loss or theft of the wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment; global positioning system (GPS) devices; telephones; wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; cables, electric; blank tapes for storage of computer data; magnetic data media; chips, discs and tapes bearing or for recording computer programs and software; facsimile machines; cameras [photography]; batteries, electric; televisions; television receivers; television monitors; set top boxes; computer software, recorded; computer and electronic game software; global positioning system (GPS) computer software; computer software for travel and tourism, travel planning, navigation, travel route planning, geographic, destination, transportation and traffic information, driving and walking directions, customized mapping of locations, street atlas information, electronic map display, and destination information; computer software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content, electronic publications, and electronic games; computer software for use in recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio files, video files and electronic games in connection with computers, televisions, television set-top boxes, audio players, video players, media players, telephones, and handheld digital electronic devices; computer software to enable users to program and distribute text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content via global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for identifying, locating, grouping, distributing, and managing data and links between computer servers and users connected to global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for use on handheld mobile digital electronic devices and other consumer electronics; electronic publishing software; electronic publication reader software; computer software for personal information management; downloadable pre-recorded audio and audiovisual content, information, and commentary; downloadable electronic books, magazines, periodicals, newspepers, journals, and other publications; computer application software for mobile phones, handheld computers, portable media players, namely, software for use in database management; software for optical character recognition; voice recognition software; software for ensuring the security electronic mail; computer software for accessing, browsing and searching online databases; data synchronization cables; computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation of mobile internet applications and client interfaces; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers, wires, cables, chargers, docks, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia junctions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods; navigational instruments; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; fluorescent screens; remote control apparatus; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life-saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; sunglasses; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; nautical, surveying, optical, weighing, measuring apparatus and instrument, drying apparatus for photographic prints for transmitting and receiving and recording sound and images; downloadable audio and video recording; apparatus for editing cinematographic films, technical measuring, testing and checking apparatus and instruments for measuring, testing and checking the temperature, pressure, quantity and concentration of gas and liquids; apparatus and instrument conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; apparatus for the recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images; magnetic data carriers; compact disc [audio-video]; calculating machines, data processing equipment; fire-extinguishing apparatus; apparatus, instruments and materials featuring music, comedy, drama, action, adventure and/or animation; computer terminals, communications software for connecting computer network users; answering machines, computer telephony software [enables telephone activities to be performed through a computer]; power adapters, adapters[electricity]; blank computer storage media; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; Dynamic Random Access Memory (Dram); computer memory devices; apparatus; electronic apparatus and devices for controlling access to pay-television services; electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; interactive photo kiosks for capturing, printing and uploading digital images for future use; digital electronic apparatus to secure and protect data and images on all forms of wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment using an automatic synchronization process and alarm notification of the loss or theft of the wireless equipment including mobile telecommunications equipment; computer software and computer hardware apparatus with multimedia and interactive functions; microprocessors, memory boards, modems, videophones, memory boards, computer monitors, display screens, keyboards, document printers, drives for computers; central processing units (CPU) [computer hardware]; circuit boards; blank magnetic and optical disks; blank tapes for storage of computer data; computer memory devices; blank computer storage media; solid state drives; hard disk drives; miniature hard disk drive storage units; digital media, namely, pre-recorded video cassettes, digital video discs, digital versatile discs, downloadable audio and video recordings, DVDs and high definition digital discs featuring multimedia content; audio tapes for sale with booklets; apparatus for recording and reproducing sound, images, data; CD Ram drives; digital versatile discs; mouse pads; batteries; rechargeable batteries; chargers for electric batteries; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers for home; audio speakers; personal stereo speaker apparatus; radio receivers, amplifiers, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and sound reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, multiple speaker units, microphones; digital audio and video players with multimedia and interactive functions; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all the aforementioned goods; digital audio tape player or digital audio tape recorders; global positing systems; navigation

apparatus for vehicles (on board computers); video cameras; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain cameras and/or video cameras; telephones; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; mobile telephone covers; mobile telephone cases; mobile telephone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; mobile telephone covers made of cloth or textile materials; portable digital electronic devices for data processing, information processing, storing and displaying data, transmitting and receiving data, transmission of data between computers, and software related thereto; handheld digital electronic devices for data processing, information processing, storing and displaying data, transmitting and receiving data, transmission of data between computers, and software related thereto; digital music and/or video players; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, video, instant messaging, music, audiovisual and other multimedia works, and other digital data; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital media; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain digital music and/or video players, hand held computers, personal digital assistants, electronic organizers and electronic notepads; holders, straps, armbands, lanyards and clips for portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio, image and video files; computer operating programs; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for use in connection with online music subscription service, software that enables users to play and program music and entertainment-related audio, video, text and multi-media content, software featuring musical sound recordings, entertainment-related audio, video, text and multi-media content, computer software and firmware for operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerised global information networks; software for the redirection of messages, Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; electronic magnetostrictive equipment, namely a wave generator, wave sensor and wave analyser; desktop publishing software; desktop publishing software computer screen saver software; software for detecting, eradicating and preventing computer viruses; software for data encryption; software for analysing and recovering data; software for computer system backup, data processing, data storage, file management and database management; software for telecommunication and communication via local or global communications networks, including the Internet, intranets, extranets, television, mobile communication, cellular and satellite networks; software for creating and delivering electronic greeting cards, messages and electronic mail; software for web design, creation, publishing and hosting; software for access to communications networks including the Internet; instructional material relating to the foregoing; computer disk holders; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis on an application filed on the 10th day of October, 2013 under application number 012212221 in Europe.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Designed By" and "California", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 10726.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of October, 2014, by BASF SE of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, 67056 Luidwigshafen am Rhein Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



We create chemistry

CFE(6):26.4.9

in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely t-shirts, sweaters, pants and jackets; footwear, namely, boots for skiing, boots for football, soccer, gym, athletics, running, trekking, hiking, mountaineering and hunting, rain boots and work boots; parts of footwear, namely shoe soles; headgear, namely hats and caps.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "CHEMISTRY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7th day of August, 2014 under application number 30 2014 005 548.1 in Germany.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11247.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California 95014, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

IPHONE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 37 for installation, maintenance, and repair of computer hardware, handheld computers, mobile telephones, computer peripherals and consumer electronic devices; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of the repair of computer hardware;
- (b) International Class 42 for installation, maintenance and repair of computer software and mobile phone software.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13601.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MAC PRO

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; telephone receivers; telephone apparatus; video telephones; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer game software; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; computer peripheral devices; audio-and video-receivers; sound transmitting apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; virtual reality headsets; encoded identification bracelets, magnetic; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; interactive touch screen terminals; projection screens; projection apparatus; video screens; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashlights

[photography]; mice, mouse pads, computer keyboards; printers for use with computers; disk drives for computers; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; loudspeakers; sound recording apparatus; tape recorders; earphones; headphones; microphones; television apparatus; monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice-activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote controls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; USB flash drives; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; acoustic couplers; couplers [data processing equipment]; chargers for electric batteries; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; parts and accessories for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis on an application filed on the 28th day of October, 2016 under application number 87/219,835 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13632.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by ONTIER ESPAÑA S.L. Business Services of Paseo de la Catellana n° 55 6° 28046, Madrid (Madrid), through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.16 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 35 for advertising; Business management consultancy; business administration services; office functions, namely, transcription of communications, appointment scheduling services, appointment reminder services; accounting services relating to tax planning; accountancy advice relating to taxation; employment and accounting advisory, information and consultancy services; accounting services; consultancy and advisory services in the field of business strategy; consultancy and advisory services for business, business in the field of business organization; business auditing; book-keeping; drawing up of statements of accounts; personnel recruitment; consultancy of personnel recruitment; Tax and financial consulting and advice;
- (b) International Class 36 for insurance consultancy; insurance brokerage services; Financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management and analysis services; rental of real estate; real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; real estate management; Financial planning and investment advisory services; financial services relating to tax and taxation planning; providing employment counselling and recruiting services;
- (c) International Class 45 for legal research; legal document preparation services; legal services in relation to the negotiation of contracts for others; litigation services; Legal advisory services; Domain name registration services [legal services]; licensing of computer software [legal services].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13706.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of June, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

APPLE

in respect of International Class 39 for travel information and guide services; transport services for sightseeing tours; arranging of transportation for travel tours; arranging of travel tours; travel clubs; travel and reservation services; booking of seats for travel; travel route planning; traffic information; parking location and reservation services; providing geographic, and destination information, maps, travel route planning, traffic, parking, and road condition information, and driving, walking, biking, and mass transit directions via computers, telecommunication networks, mobile phones, hand-held devices and wireless navigation devices; providing a website and an online searchable computer database with travel, tourism, geographic, and destination information, maps, travel route planning, traffic, parking, and road condition information, and driving, walking, biking, and mass transit directions; providing information, news, and commentary in the field of travel and tourism; GPS navigation services; interactive online vehicle routing by computers and telecommunications networks; rental of navigational systems; air transport; armoured-car transport; transport fravelers; transport brokerage; transport logistics; transportation and reservation services; transportation of passengers; transportation information services; ambulance transport; rescue operations [transport]; providing driving directions for travel purposes; rental and leasing of bicycles, motorcycles, and mopeds; car sharing services; taxi transport services; providing a website and an online searchable computer database for booking and reserving transportation services, connecting drivers and passengers, and for scheduling and dispatching motor vehicles; providing information, news, and commentary in the field of transportation; providing reviews of transportation service providers; warehousing; rental of warehouses; physical storage of electronically stored data or documents; packaging of goods; parcel delivery; delivery of goods; message delivery; storage of goods; courier services [messages or merchandise]; providing a website and an online searchable computer database featuring information regarding delivery services and booking for delivery of goods; collection of recyclable goods [transport]; distribution of energy; electricity distribution; garage and parking space rental; gift wrapping; bottling services; boat rental; car transport, information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 22nd day of December, 2016 under application number 71512 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13765.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of June, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.7.13;29.1.15

in the colors green, yellow, orange, red, violet and blue in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; telephones receivers, telephone apparatus; telephone transmitters; video telephones; mobile telephones; smart phones; laptop computers; notebook computers; intercommunication apparatus; handheld digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart rings; wearable video display monitors; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected

bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; computer game software; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; peripheral devices for computers; chargers for electric batteries; audio-and video-receivers; sound transmitting apparatus; sound recording apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; video recorders; video screens; wearable peripherals for use with computers; virtual reality headsets; cell phone straps; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; monitors [computer hardware]; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashlights [photography]; display screens for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; computer keyboards; mouse [computer peripheral]; mouse pads; printers for use with computers; teleprinters; disk drives for computers; disks, magnetic; floppy disks; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; loudspeakers; sound recording discs; sounding apparatus and machines; earphones; headphones; microphones; television apparatus; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; remote controls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; USB flash drives; compact disc [audio-video]; compact discs [read-only memory]; computer chips; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; couplers [data processing equipment]; interfaces for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile digital electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; selfie sticks [monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; Electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments, measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; remote control apparatus; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; lifesaving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; personal digital assistants; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; heat regulating apparatus; electric regulating apparatus; electric light regulators (dimmers); lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; electrical and electronic switches; alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; sound alarms; alarm bells, electric; smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks for doors and windows; electric and electronic controls for garage doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 15th day of June, 2017 under application number 72703 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13779.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of August, 2017, by CHENG SHIN RUBBER IND. CO., LTD. of NO. 215 MEEI-KONG ROAD, HUANG-TS'O VILLAGE, TA-SUEN, CHANG HWA, TAIWAN, R.O.C., through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PRESA

in respect of International Class 12 for tires; tires for vehicle wheels; automobile tires; pneumatic tires; bicycle tires; motorcycle tires; solid tires for vehicle wheels; inner tubes for vehicle tires; inner tubes for pneumatic tires; inner tubes for bicycle tires; repair outfits for inner tubes; adhesive rubber patches for repairing inner tubes; tire tubes for vehicles; flanges of railway wheel tires; non-skid devices for vehicle tires; treads for retreading tires; tubeless tires for bicycles; valves for vehicle tires; spare tire covers; casings for pneumatic tires; spikes for tires; tire inflators; tire repair patches; tire liners; tire retreading caps; vehicle wheels; bicycle wheels; balance weights for vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; bicycle brakes; derailleurs for bicycles; saddles for bicycles; bicycle seats; chains for cycles; bicycle water bottle cages; baskets adapted for bicycles; antitheft devices for vehicles; electric cigarette lighters for land vehicles; shaped or fitted car seat covers;

covers for vehicle steering wheels; automobiles; electric cars; bicycles; electric bicycles; motorcycles; electric motorcycles; all-terrain vehicles; boats; aircraft; fork lift trucks; water scooters; electric golf caddies; motors and engines for land vehicles; strollers; belts for land vehicle transmissions; gearboxes for land vehicles; rear view mirrors for automobiles; safety seats for infants and children for vehicles; carts; mudguards for automobiles, motorcycles and bicycles; wheelchairs; windscreen wipers; bicycle handlebar grips; drive shafts for land vehicles; grocery carts.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13830.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.13.2.4

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13959.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE POP

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13960.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE GUM

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13961.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE COLA

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13962.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE CORAZÓN

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the word "CORAZON", when translated to the English language is "HEART".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13963.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE MANGO

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13965.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BRONCOLIN

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13967.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BRONCO FRESH

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13968.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by Europear Groupe of Bâtiment OP, 2 rue René Caudron, 78960 Voisins le Bretonneux, France, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

INTERRENT

in respect of International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; agency services for arranging for the transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of cars, bicycles, motorcycles, camping cars, trucks, lorries, vans, coaches, buses, caravans; vehicle leasing services; arranging for the rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of vehicle maintenance equipment and accessories namely GPS; reservation services for vehicle rental; transport reservation services; chauffeur services; rental of chauffeur driven vehicles; car sharing services; car pooling services; road haulage services; courier services [messages or merchandise]; vehicle towing services; hiring of transportation vehicles; information and advice relating to all these services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14022.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by Europear Groupe of Bâtiment OP, 2 rue René Caudron, 78960 Voisins le Bretonneux, France, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):18.1.23:29.1.4

in respect of International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; agency services for arranging for the transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of cars, bicycles, motorcycles, camping cars, trucks, lorries, vans, coaches, buses, caravans; vehicle leasing services; arranging for the rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of vehicle maintenance equipment and accessories namely GPS; reservation services for vehicle rental; transport reservation services; chauffeur services; rental of chauffeur driven vehicles; car sharing services; car pooling services; road haulage services; courier services [messages or merchandise]; vehicle towing services; hiring of transportation vehicles; information and advice relating to all these services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14023.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by Europear Groupe of Bâtiment OP, 2 rue René Caudron, 78960 Voisons le Bretonneux, France, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

KEDDY

in respect of International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; agency services for arranging for the transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of cars, bicycles, motorcycles, camping cars, trucks, lorries, vans, coaches, buses, caravans; vehicle leasing services; arranging for the rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of vehicle maintenance equipment and accessories namely GPS; reservation services for vehicle rental; transport reservation services; chauffeur services; rental of chauffeur driven vehicles; car sharing services; car pooling services; road haulage services; courier services [messages or merchandise]; vehicle towing services; hiring of transportation vehicles; information and advice relating to all these services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14024.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for printed material, namely, advertisement boards made of paper or cardboard, newsletters, brochures, posters, banners and stationery made of paper, to be used in the fields of health, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and the pharmaceutical industry;
- (b) International Class 44 for providing information in the fields of health, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and the pharmaceutical industry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14062.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of November, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

STEGANZA

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14080.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of November, 2017, by The Gillette Company LLC of One Gillette Park, Boston Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

AQUA-GRIP

in respect of International Class 8 for razor blades; razor cases; razors, electric and non-electric.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 10th day of May, 2017 under application number 87/443698 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14081.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of November, 2017, by Clear Call Belize Limited of 109 New Road, Belize City, Belize, through The Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.9.1.14;26.1.14;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 45 for surveillance services relating to the security of tangible property and surveillance services relating to the physical safety of persons.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14083.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of November, 2017, by CAN Technologies, Inc. of 9350 Excelsior Boulevard, Hopkins, Minnesota 55343, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

EWOS ESSENTIAL

in respect of International Class 31 for animal feed

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14093.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of November, 2017, by The Gillette Company LLC of One Gillette Park, Boston Massachusetts 02127, United States of America, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

START

in respect of International Class 8 for razor blades; razor cases; razors, electric or non-electric.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14102.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of November, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

UNODEXTRI

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14110.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of November, 2017, by Johnson Controls IP Mexico, S DE R.L. DE C.V. of David Alfaro Siqueiros No. 104, Colonia Valle Oriente, San Pedro Garza Garcia, Nuevo Leon, Mexico, C.P. 66269, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

LTH

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for antifreeze; chemical additives for gasoline and fuel; acidulated water to recharge batteries; distilled water for recharging batteries;
- (b) International Class 37 for installation and maintenance of batteries and filters for vehicle; repair services for vehicles; vehicle battery charging; vehicle service stations [refueling and maintenance].

The applicant claims that the mark is in use

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14111.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of November, 2017, by Grupo Styropek, S.A. de C.V. of Ave. Gomez Morin 111Sur, Col., Carrizalejo, San Pedro Garza Garcia, Nuevo Leon 66254, Mexico, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

STYROPEK

in respect of International Class 1 for unprocessed expandable styrene polymers.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14112.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of November, 2017, by The Sherwin-Williams Company of 101 W. Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115-1075, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COVERMAXX

in respect of International Class 2 for oil paint for use in art; water color paint for use in art; coatings [paint]; water based paint and oil paint for interior and exterior architectural, industrial, automotive and marine use; ceramic and enamel paints, varnishes [other than insulating varnishes] and lacquers for interior and exterior architectural, industrial, automotive and marine use; oil for the preservation of wood; anti-rust oil; colorants used in the manufacture of paints; raw natural resins; metal foil for use in painting, decorating printing and art and metals in powder form for use in painting, decorating, printing and art.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14119.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of November, 2017, by Wolverine Outdoors, Inc. of 9341 Courtland Drive, Rockford, Michigan 49351, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

WOLVERINE

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, namely, work shoes, work boots, hiking shoes, hiking boots, hunting shoes, hunting boots, rain boots, winter boots, riding boots, dress shoes, dress boots, heels, slippers, and sandals.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14120.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of November, 2017, by Viviscal Limited of Unit 7, Racecourse Business Park, Ballybrit, Galway, Ireland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIVISCAL

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for beauty and personal care products, namely, cosmetics, hair lotions, hair shampoos and conditioners;
- (b) International Class 5 for vitamins; dietary and nutritional supplements.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14121.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of November, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TALFREZAN

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 6th day of July, 2017 under application number 87/517385 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14122.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of December, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brusnwick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SAFLENTO

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the trademark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 6th day of July, 2017 under application number 87/517,388 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14216.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINO SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACÍFICO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):29.1.2,4

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14219.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINO SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACÍFICO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Super Cat

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14220.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINA SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACÍFICO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6):29.1.4

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14221.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINO SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACÍFICO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TERRY MAX

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14223.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite LOOP, Cupertino, California 95014, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

IPHONE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 37 for installation, maintenance, and repair of computer hardware, handheld computers, mobile telephones, computer peripherals and consumer electronic devices; technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of the repair of computer hardware;
- (b) International Class 42 for installation, maintenance and repair of computer software and mobile phone software.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13601.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 7th day of September, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 24 Homi Mody Street, Mumbai-400 001, Maharashtra, India, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade as proprietor thereof-

BOLT

in respect of International Class 16 for toilet paper; wrapping paper; packing paper; tracing paper; paper clasps; writing paper; paper-clips; parchment paper; paper ribbons for gift wrapping; paper bows for gift wrapping; silver paper; carbon paper; electrocardiograph paper; filter paper; luminous paper; waxed paper; folders for papers; jackets for papers; conical paper bags; shields [paper seals]; handkerchiefs of paper; tablecloths of paper; paper for radiograms; tablemats of paper; bibs of paper; coasters of paper; flags of paper; towels of paper; paper coffee filters; banners of paper; bunting of paper; paper sheets [stationery]; filtering materials [paper]; wood pulp paper copying paper [stationery]; paper knives [cutters] [office requisites]; paper cutters [office requisites]; paper knives [office requisites]; cream containers of paper; table linen of paper; boxes of paper or cardboard; table napkins of paper; place mats of paper; labels of paper or cardboard; stuffing of paper or cardboard; table runners of paper; paper for recording machines; signboards of paper or cardboard; flower-pot covers of paper; bottle envelopes of paper or cardboard; garbage bags of paper or of plastics; tissues of paper for removing make-up; bottle wrappers of paper or cardboard; drawer liners of paper, perfumed or not; Xuan paper for Chinese painting and calligraphy; packing [cushioning, stuffing] materials of paper or cardboard; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; absorbent sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; humidity control sheets of paper or plastic for foodstuff packaging; paper tapes and cards for the recordal of computer programmes; printed matter; periodicals; stationery; printed instructional, educational, and teaching materials in the field of land vehicles; packaged kits comprising printed instructional, educational, and teaching materials for educational activities in the field of land vehicles; printed advertising boards of cardboard; printed advertising boards of paper; blank journals; printed materials, namely, journals featuring land vehicles; customizable journal books; personalized writing journals; writing journal sheets; journals in the field of land vehicles; catalogues, calendars, diaries, chart; printed cards; letterhead paper; greeting cards; index cards [stationery]; announcement cards [stationery]; musical greeting cards; perforated cards for jacquard looms; tags for index cards; credit card imprinters, non-electric; trading cards, other than for games; trivia cards; blank cards; cards bearing universal greetings; flash cards; filing cards; paper gift cards [stationery]; pamphlets; printed publications, namely, brochures, booklets, and teaching materials in the field of land vehicles; printed matter, namely, paper signs, books, manuals, curricula, newsletters, informational cards and brochures in the field of land vehicles; brochures about land vehicles; business papers in the field of land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13702.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of June, 2017, by Four Seasons Hotels (Barbados) Ltd. of Chancery House, High Street, Bridgetown, Barbados, West Indies, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade as proprietor thereof-

FOUR SEASONS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for services relating to the development, purchase, sale, financing, management, operation, rental and brokerage of apartments, condominiums, timeshare properties, interval ownership properties, commercial properties, and facilities and amenities related thereto;
- (b) International Class 39 for arranging travel tours, escorting travelers on tours; transport of travelers by limousine; providing travel and transportation information; making reservations for travel, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation; parking place rental, car parking, car rental;
- (c) International Class 41 for provision of recreation, amusement and sports facilities; provision of recreation information; booking of seats for shows, plays, concerts, sports events; entertainment in the form of live performances; rental of video and audio-visual

recordings [sound and visual]; planning and organization of parties; provision of private and sport club services; providing sports training facilities; providing fitness club facilities; gymnasium facilities and services; entertainment club services; art gallery services; casino services; services relating to the provision of conferences and meeting facilities; arranging and conducting meetings and conferences; conducting of business conferences; arranging of meetings in the field of education; arranging of meetings in the field of entertainment; providing educational services;

- (d) International Class 43 for services providing for accommodation and food by hotels, boarding-houses and tourist camps; services providing food and beverages for consumption in restaurants, night clubs, canteens and bars; rental of temporary accommodation in apartments; hotel and resort lodging services; hotel reservation services; restaurant food and drink catering for banquets;
- (e) International Class 44 for provision of therapeutic, hygienic and beauty care services namely, beauty salons, hairdressing salons, aromatherapy, manicuring, pedicuring, and massage rendered by hotels, motels, resorts and spas; health and beauty care services provided by swimming baths, sauna, solarium, massage centre and hot baths parlours; services of hair and beauty salons; beauty consultation and advice; aromatherapy services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being is used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13730.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of June, 2017, by Banca Sella Holding S.p.A. of Piazza Gaudenzio Sella 1, 13900 Biella, Italy, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark as proprietor thereof-

Banca Sella

in respect of International Class 36 for banking services; financial forecasting, financial analysis and financial asset management; capital investment services; brokerage services in the field of futures, commodities, securities, currencies and financial instruments; financial services namely trading of financial instruments; electronic financial trading services; providing financial information, including information in the field of futures, commodities, securities, currencies, financial instruments, brokerage, trading, investments, companies, financial markets and indices; financial securities and commodities exchange services; provision of financial information by electric means in the field of market quotations, trade executions, trading in financial instruments in the nature of offers and trades; providing financial pricing information relating to trade execution, namely, providing financial market news and commentary, compiling and analyzing statistic, data and other sources of information for financial purposes, providing information in the field of financial classification of companies and securities provided online from a computer database or global computer network.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

The Applicant claims that the words "Banca Sella", when translated to the English language is "Saddle Bank" or "Bank Saddle".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13731.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of June, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de Méxcio, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15"A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ALICOLIX

in respect of International Class 5 for cough syrups; herb teas for medicinal purposes for the treatment of respiratory illnesses; medicinal teas for the treatment of respiratory illnesses; dietetic substances adapted for medical use, topical antibiotic, analgesic, anti-itch, and anti-inflammatory medicinal ointments for cutaneous injuries, ointments for pharmaceutical use, namely, antibiotic ointments, anti-inflammatory ointments, hemorrhoidal ointments, medicated diaper rash ointments and lotions and anti-itch ointments.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the abovecited application, whose Number on the Register is 13740.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of June, 2017, by BORGWARD TRADEMARK HOLDINGS GMBH of Kriegsbergstraße, 11, 70174 Stuttgart, Germany through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark as proprietor thereof-

ISABELLA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 12 for automobiles; trucks; electric vehicles; motorcycles; cars; motor coaches; vehicle seats; remote control vehicles, other than toys; trailers [vehicles]; ambulances; sprinkling trucks; motor buses; sports cars; military vehicles for transport; push scooters [vehicles]; engines for land vehicles;
- (b) International Class 36 for loans [financing]; financing services; financial management; mortgage banking; hire-purchase financing; business liquidation services, financial; financial consultancy; stocks and bonds brokerage; stock exchange quotations; financial information;
- (c) International Class 37 for motor vehicle maintenance and repair; vehicle washing; vehicle service stations [refueling and maintenance]; vehicle breakdown repair services; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; rustproofing; vulcanization of tyres [repair]; burglar alarm installation and repair; repair information.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13751.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of June, 2017, by Apple, Inc., of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.7.13;22

in respect of International Class 39 for travel information and guide services; transport services for sightseeing tours; arranging of transportation for travel tours; arranging of travel tours; travel clubs; travel and reservation services; booking of seats for travel; travel route planning; traffic information; parking location and reservation services; providing geographic, and destination information, maps, travel route planning, traffic, parking, and road condition information, and driving, walking, biking, and mass transit directions via computers, telecommunication networks, mobile phones, hand-held devices and wireless navigation devices; providing a website and an online searchable computer database with travel, tourism, geographic, and destination information, maps, travel route planning, traffic, parking, and road condition information, and driving, walking, biking, and mass transit directions; providing information, news, and commentary in the field of travel and tourism; GPS navigation services; interactive online vehicle routing by computers and telecommunications networks; rental of navigational systems; air transport; armoured-car transport; transport of travelers; transport brokerage; transport logistics;

transportation and reservation services; transportation of passengers; transportation information services; ambulance transport; rescue operations [transport]; providing driving directions for travel purposes; rental and leasing of bicycles, motorcycles, and mopeds; car sharing services; taxi transport services; providing a website and an online searchable computer database for booking and reserving transportation services, connecting drivers and passengers, and for scheduling and dispatching motor vehicles; providing information, news, and commentary in the field of transportation; providing reviews of transportation service providers; warehousing; rental of warehouses; physical storage of electronically stored data or documents; packaging of goods; parcel delivery; delivery of goods; message delivery; storage of goods; courier services [messages or merchandise]; providing a website and an online searchable computer database featuring information regarding delivery services and booking for delivery of goods; collection of recyclable goods [transport]; distribution of energy; electricity distribution; garage and parking space rental; gift wrapping; bottling services; boat rental; marine transport; car transport, information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 22nd day of December, 2016 under application number 71511 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13764.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of June, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15"A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HERBAMIX

in respect of International Class 5 for cough syrups; herb teas for medicinal purposes for the treatment of respiratory illnesses; medicinal teas for the treatment of respiratory illnesses; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; topical antibiotic, analgesic, anti-itch, and anti-inflammatory medicinal ointments for cutaneous injuries; ointments for pharmaceutical use, namely, antibiotic ointments, anti-inflammatory ointments, hemorrhoidal ointments, medicated diaper rash ointments and lotions and anti-itch ointments.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the abovecited application, whose Number on the Register is 13767.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of July, 2017, by The Smiley Company SPRL of Avenue Louise No 523, 1050 Brussels, Belgium, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade MARK as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.5;26.11.1,12 in respect of:

(a) International Class 16 for albums; scrapbooks; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bibs of paper; books; boxes of cardboard or paper; cards; charts; catalogues; coasters of paper; comic books; desk mats; document holders [stationery]; drawing materials; drawing instruments; flags of paper; folders [stationery]; handkerchiefs of paper; hat boxes of cardboard; notebooks; pads [stationery]; paper; paper-clips; passport holders; pencil holders; pencils; pens [office requisites]; photograph stands; photographs [printed]; pictures; place mats of paper; postcards; posters; printed matter; rubber erasers; school supplies

[stationery]; stationery; stickers [stationery]; tablecloths of paper; tablemats of paper; toilet paper; hygienic paper; towels of paper; wrapping paper/packing paper; writing instruments;

- (b) International Class 18 for attaché cases; sling bags for carrying infants; garment bags for travel; net bags for shopping; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather, for packaging; bags for sports; bags; beach bags; briefcases; business card cases; card cases [notecases]; collars for animals; covers for animals; clothing for pets; handbags; imitation leather; key cases; luggage tags; music cases; parasols; pocket wallets; pouch baby carriers; purses; rucksacks/backpacks; school bags; school satchels; shopping bags; shoulder belts [straps] of leather; bandoliers; leather shoulder belts; leather shoulder straps; suitcases; tool bags, empty; travelling trunks; travelling bags; umbrella covers; umbrella; wheeled shopping bags;
- (c) International Class 25 for bathing trunks; bathing drawers; bathing suits; swimsuits; belts [clothing]; bibs, not of paper; boots; caps [headwear]; clothing; coats; collars [clothing]; cuffs [clothing]; dresses; ear muffs [clothing]; footwear; gloves [clothing]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headgear for wear; hosiery; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; neck scarves [mufflers] mufflers [neck scarves]; neck scarfs [mufflers]; neckties; pyjamas; scarves; scarfs; shirts; shoes; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; slippers; socks; teeshirts; tights; trousers; pants; underwear; underclothing.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13787.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of August, 2017, by RIVERDOR CORP. SA of 18 de Julio avenue 878, Office No. 1204, Montevieo, Uruguay, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service as proprietor thereof-

MAPCLORYL

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemical products used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost; water softening chemicals; adjuvants used in agriculture chemicals; cultures of microorganisms, other than for medical and veterinary use; biological preparations for use in cell cultures other than for medical or veterinary use; biological preparations and preparations of microorganisms used in agriculture; plant growth regulating preparations; emulsifiers;
- (b) International Class 5 for veterinary preparations or medicines for veterinary purposes; disinfectants or all-purpose disinfectants; preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13831.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of August, 2017, by RIVERDOR CORP. SA of 18 de Julio avenue 878, Office No. 1204, Montevideo, Uruguay, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade as proprietor thereof-

MAICLORAM

in respect of:

(a) International Class 1 for chemical products used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; compost; water softening chemicals; adjuvants used in agriculture chemicals; cultures of microorganisms, other than for medical and veterinary use; biological

preparations for use in cell cultures other than for medical or veterinary use; biological preparations and preparations of microorganisms used in agriculture; plant growth regulating preparations; emulsifiers.

(b) International Class 5 for veterinary preparations or medicines for veterinary purposes; disinfectants or all-purpose disinfectants; preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13832.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of August, 2017, by The Coryn Group II, LLC of 7 Campus Boulevard, Newtown Square, Pennsylvania, United States 19073, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Ltd. of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

SUNSCAPE RESORTS & SPAS

in respect of International Class 43 for resort hotel services; hotel services; reservation of hotel rooms for travelers; making hotel reservations for others; providing personalized information about hotels and temporary accommodations for travel via the internet and phone.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "RESORTS & SPAS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13857.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of July, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade as proprietor thereof-

SMART CONNECTOR

in respect of International Class 9 for computer hardware; computer peripherals; headphones; telephone apparatus; smartglasses; smartwatches; video screens; electrical and electronic connectors; electronic connectors for handheld mobile digital electronic devices and keyboards; computer cables, mouse pads, and disk drives; interactive touch screen terminals; projection screens; projection apparatus; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; monitors [computer hardware]; computer keyboards; mouse [computer peripheral]; printers for use with computers; disks, magnetic; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; magnetic data media; optical data media; disk drives for computers; USB flash drives; compact discs [audio-video]; compact discs [read-only memory]; batteries, electric; battery chargers; chargers for electric batteries; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, for use with all of the aforesaid goods; acoustic couplers; couplers [data processing equipment]; audio interfaces; interfaces for computers; electrical adapters; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases or smartphones; sleeves for laptops; retorts' stands.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13878.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE ELOTE

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ELOTE", when translated to the English language is "CORN COB".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13964.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2014, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of MANUEL AVILA CAMACHO #44-A, COL. SANTA MARIA AZTAHUACAN, MEXICO, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NICE SANDÍA

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee; tea, namely, herbal tea, iced tea, green tea; tea-based beverages; cocoa; coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based]; rice; tapioca; sago; flour, namely, soya flour, potato flour, nut flours, wheat flour, corn flour, enriched flour, white flour; cereal preparations; bread; pastries; confectionery; ice cream; sugar, namely, brown sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, granulated sugar, powdered sugar; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; baking powder; salt for preserving foodstuffs; mustard; vinegar; sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "SANDÍA", when translated to the English language is "WATERMELON".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13966.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of October, 2017, by Yara International ASA of Drammensveien 131, 0277 Oslo, Norway through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade as proprietor thereof-

PROCOTE

in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals for use in forestry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and paraciticides; agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and paraciticides; horticultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and paraciticides; fertilizers and manures; compost; plant growth regulating preparations; seed preserving substances; genes of seeds for agricultural production; soil conditioning preparations; fertilizing preparations; zinc, boron, copper and manganese preparations, or combinations thereof, for coating of prilled or granular fertilizers; lime acetate; lime carbonate; lime chloride; chemical additives to fertilizers; nitrates.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the 13972.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of September, 2017, by Europear Groupe of Bâtiment OP, 2 rue René Caudron, 78960, Voisins le Bretonneux, France, through its agent W. H. Courtenay & Compnay, Attorneys-at-Law of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18;29.1.3,5

in respect of International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement; transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; agency services for arranging for the transportation of persons or merchandise by air, land or water; rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of cars, bicycles, motorcycles, camping cars, trucks, lorries, vans, coaches, buses, caravans; vehicle leasing services; arranging for the rental of vehicles for locomotion by air, land or water; rental of vehicle maintenance equipment and accessories namely GPS; reservation services for vehicle rental; transport reservation services; chauffeur services; rental of chauffeur driven vehicles; car sharing services; car pooling services; road haulage services; courier services [messages or merchandise]; vehicle towing services; hiring of transportation vehicles; information and advice relating to all these services

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14025.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of October, 2017, by Mata Chica Company Limited of San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize, through its agent Samira Musa Pott & Co., Attornyes-at-Law of Suite 308, Marina Towers, Newtown Barracks, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 44 for health spa services for health and wellness of the body and spirit, namely, providing massages, facials and body treatment services, cosmetic body care services.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Spa", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14027.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of October, 2017, by Mata Chica Company Limited of San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize, through its agent Samira Musa Pott & Co., Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 308, Marina Towers, Newtown Barracks, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 43 for restaurant services, namely, providing of food and beverages for consumption on and off the premises.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14028.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of October, 2017, by LEDVANCE GmbH of Parkring 29 – 33, 85748 Garching bei München, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade markas proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1 in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, control, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; signalling apparatus and instruments; electrical and electronic apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of data, sound or images; beamers; picture projectors; magnetic data carriers; LEDs [light-emitting diodes] and laser diodes including organic LEDs and laser diodes; light-emitting diodes [LED] lamps for signalling; LED position sensors; light-emitting diodes [LED] displays; data processing devices and computers; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of luminaires and lamps; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation and regulation of central building control systems; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of building installations, interface modules for the afore-mentioned apparatus and devices; light conducting filaments; light conducting tubes; light conducting bars; optical couplers; electric, electronic and optical sensors, namely, wind

sensors, tilt sensors, door sensors, window sensors, occupancy sensors, motion sensors, presence sensors, humidity sensors, pressure sensors, day sensors, temperature sensors, rain sensors, noise sensors, proximity sensors, infrared sensors; air analysis apparatus; infrared detectors; light barriers in the nature of motion detectors; starters for fluorescent lights; LED drivers; transformers [electricity]; lighting ballasts; choking coils [impedance]; connectors [electricity]; terminals [electricity]; semiconductor power elements; plugs, sockets and other contacts [electric connections]; junction sleeves for electric cables; commutators; switches, electric; computer programs, [downloadable software] and computer software, recorded, of all the aforesaid goods; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation and control of lighting facilities; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation and control of luminaires and lamps; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation and regulation of central building control systems; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation, regulation and control of building installations; parts of all the aforesaid goods;

(b) International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; lighting apparatus, namely, lamps and luminaires; lighting apparatus and lighting systems, namely, light emitting diodes [LEDs] including organic LEDs; LED-lamps and LED-luminaires; LED based lighting lamps including lighting apparatus and systems composed thereof; lighting modules, namely, modules based on LED including organic LED with light functions and for lighting applications; parts of all the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14049.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of October, 2017, by LEDVANCE GmbH of Parkring 29 – 33, 85748 Garching bei München, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

LEDVANCE

in respect of:

International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, control, life-(a) saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; signalling apparatus and instruments; electrical and electronic apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of data, sound or images; beamers; picture projectors; magnetic data carriers; LEDs [light-emitting diodes] and laser diodes including organic LEDs and laser diodes; light-emitting diodes [LED] lamps for signalling; LED position sensors; light-emitting diodes [LED] displays; data processing devices and computers; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of lighting facilities; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of luminaires and lamps; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation and regulation of central building control systems; electric and electronic devices and apparatus for the operation, regulation and control of building installations, interface modules for the afore-mentioned apparatus and devices; light conducting filaments; light conducting tubes; light conducting bars; optical couplers; electric, electronic and optical sensors, namely, wind sensors, tilt sensors, door sensors, window sensors, occupancy sensors, motion sensors, presence sensors, humidity sensors, pressure sensors, day sensors, temperature sensors, rain sensors, noise sensors, proximity sensors, infrared sensors; air analysis apparatus; infrared detectors; light barriers in the nature of motion detectors; starters for fluorescent lights; LED drivers; transformers [electricity]; lighting ballasts; choking coils [impedance]; connectors [electricity]; terminals [electricity]; semiconductor power elements; plugs, sockets and other contacts [electric connections]; junction sleeves for electric cables; commutators; switches, electric; computer programs, [downloadable software] and computer software, recorded, of all the aforesaid goods; computer software applications, downloadable for electrical, electronic and communication devices; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation, regulation and control of lighting facilities; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation, regulation and control of luminaires and lamps; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation and regulation of central building control systems; computer software applications, downloadable for use in mobile devices for the operation, regulation and control of building installations; parts of all the aforesaid goods;

(b) International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; lighting apparatus, namely, lamps and luminaires; lighting apparatus and lighting systems, namely, light emitting diodes [LEDs] including organic LEDs; LED-lamps and LED-luminaires; LED based lighting lamps including lighting apparatus and systems composed thereof; lighting modules, namely, modules based on LED including organic LED with light functions and for lighting applications; parts of all the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14050.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2017, by HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC of 100 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston-Salem North Carolina 27105, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6):26.4.2;29.1.1,4

in the colors red and blue in respect of International Class 25 for brassieres; jackets [clothing]; leggings [leg warmers]; pants; shirts; shorts; socks; sweatpants; sweatshirts; t-shirts; tank tops; tights; underwear.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application field on the 1st day of May, 2017 under application number 87/431,744 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14052.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brusnwick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America, through its Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

GO! TABS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for non-medicated mouthwash, mouth rinse, dentifrices and breath fresheners;
- (b) International Class 30 for mints for breath freshening.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14054.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of November, 2017, by JGB S.A. of Carrera 5 No. 23-82 Cali, Valle del Cauca, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):25.1.19;29.1.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for cosmetics; cleaning preparations; toothpaste; non-medicated dentifrices; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; denture cleaners;
- (b) International Class 21 for toothbrushes; interdental brushes for cleaning teeth; toothbrushes, electric; floss for dental purposes; dental care kit comprising toothbrushes and floss.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "Calidad al Precio Justo" and "Cuidado Oral" when translated to the English language is "Quality at Right Price" and "Oral Care".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14055.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of November, 2017, by JGB S.A. of Carrera 5 No. 23-82 Cali, Valle del Cauca, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

Bronquisol

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; disinfectants; pharmaceutical preparations for the respiratory tract; cough and cold treatment preparations; analgesics.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14057.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of November, 2017, by INDUSTRIA COLOMBIANA DE CAFÉ S.A.S. of Calle 8 Sur No. 50-67, Medellín, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, roasted coffee beans, ground coffee, coffee substitutes [grain or chicory based], coffee [roasted, powdered, granulated or in drinks], unroasted coffee, instant coffee, iced coffee, coffee extracts, coffee pods, coffee based beverages, coffee flavourings in the nature of coffee-flavored syrup used in making food beverages, coffee flavourings in the nature of vanilla, almond, coconut, coffee substitutes, coffee-based refreshments in the nature of ices, coffee-based iced beverages, chocolate, chocolate based beverages, iced beverages with a chocolate base

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14065.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of November, 2017, by Agilent Technologies, Inc. of 5301 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Santa Clara, California, 95051, United Sates of America, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark as proprietor thereof-

AGILENT

in respect of International Class 44 for medical services in the nature of medical analysis for the diagnosis and treatment of persons; genetic testing for medical purposes; preparation of reports relating to medical matters; nucleic acid sequencing and analysis services for medical purposes; genome sequencing and analysis services for medical purposes; DNA screening for medical purposes; providing information in the field of DNA sequencing and genomics for medical purposes; consultation in the field of medicine, health and pharmaceuticals; Medical testing for diagnostic purposes in the field of human cancer; DNA and polynucleic acid testing services for medical diagnostic services; conducting medical tests to diagnose diseases.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of May, 2017 under application number 87/448,162 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14076.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of November, 2017, by Agilent Technologies, Inc., of 5301 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Santa Clara, California, 95051, United Sates of America, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.6

in respect of International Class 44 for medical services in the nature of medical analysis for the diagnosis and treatment of persons; genetic testing for medical purposes; preparation of reports relating to medical matters; nucleic acid sequencing and analysis services for medical purposes; genome sequencing and analysis services for medical purposes; DNA screening for medical purposes; providing information in the field of DNA sequencing and genomics for medical purposes; consultation in the field of medicine, health and pharmaceuticals; medical

testing for diagnostic purposes in the field of human cancer; DNA and polynucleic acid testing services for medical diagnostic services; conducting medical tests to diagnose diseases.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of May, 2017 under application number 87/448,184 in The United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14077.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of November, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

STENZARIS

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14088.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of November, 2017, by Kohinoor Enterprises Ltd. of Monte Carlo Plaza Unit #6, Commercial Freezone, Santa Elena Border, Corozal Town, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

ERA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for outer clothing; waterproof clothing; clothing of leather; coats; jackets [clothing]; parkas; ski bibs; ski suits [clothing]; parts; overalls; shorts; shirts; sweaters; sweatshirts; sweatpants; turtlenecks; women's jumpers and skirts; vests; fishing vests; scarves; gloves [clothing]; mittens; ear muffs [clothing]; thermal underwear; women's athletic sports bras; gaiters; hats; caps [headgear]; visors [headwear]; headgear for wear; shoes, namely, tennis shoes, sandals, walking shoes, running shoes, leather shoes, slippers, beach shoes, athletic shoes; boots, namely, half-boots, football boots, hiking boots, leather boots, riding boots, rain boots, ski boots, ladies boots; thongs [footwear]; fishing waders; hosiery; belts [clothing];
- (b) International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars; match boxes; matches; tobacco pipes; tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the word "ERA", when translated to the English language is "WAS".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14094.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of November, 2017, by ASOCIACIÓN AK TENAMIT (PUEBLO NUEVO) con siglas "AAT" of 5 avenida 5-55 zona 14, Euro Plaza, Torre II, 3er nivel, oficina 301, Ciudad de Guatemala and ASOCIACION PRO COMUNIDADES TURISTICAS DE HONDURAS (LAPROCOTURH) of San Pedro Sula, Department of Cortés de la Republic of Honduras, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.1.16;25

in respect of International Class 39 for arranging of travel tours; travel agency services, namely, making reservations and bookings for transportation.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14098.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of November, 2017, by CAN Technologies, Inc. of 9350 Excelsior Boulevard, Hopkins Minnesota 55343, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

EWOS RAPID

in respect of International Class 31 for animal feed.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14099.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of November, 2017, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

STANTALA

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of viral diseases, auto-immune and inflammatory diseases, cardiovascular diseases, central nervous system diseases, pain, dermatologic diseases, gastro-intestinal diseases, infectious-related diseases, metabolic diseases, oncologic diseases, ophthalmic diseases, and respiratory diseases; vaccines.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14109.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of December, 2017, by TOURCOM GIE of 18-20, Boulevard Montmartre, 75009 Paris France, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.2,18;26.4.1

in the colors grey, black and blue in respect of International Class 39 for transport; transport services for sightseeing tours; arranging of travel tours; booking of travel tickets; bus transport; ferry-boat transport; railway transport; taxi transport; transport of travellers; escorting of travellers; arranging of cruises; arranging of sightseeing tours; booking of seats for travel; travel reservation; transport reservation; vehicle rental; boat rental; aircraft rental; newspaper delivery; transportation information; chauffeur services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14146.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12TH day of December, 2017, by Janssen Sciences Ireland UC of Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-

REKAMBYS

in respect of International Class 5 for human pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14175.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINO SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACIFÍCO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):29.1.1,2

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "El Super Alimento", when translated to the English language is "The Super Food".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14222.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

DATED this 29th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2017, by MOLINO SANTA ANA, S.A. of KM 26.5 CARRETERA AL PACIFÍCO AMATITLAN, GUATEMALA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade markas proprietor thereof-

Super Can

in respect of International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14224.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 21st day of September, 2018.

REGISTERED TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
10983.14	FLO RITE	BASF Corporation 100 Park Avenue, Florham Park, NJ 07932, United States of America	1 2
13102.16	ECLIPSE	Mitsubishi Jidosha Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan	12
13176.16	Schréder	SCHREDER rue de Lusambo 67, 1190 Bruxelles, Belgium	9 11 37 42
13292.16	ECLIPSE CROSS	Mitsubishi Jidosha Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan	12
13390.17	ESSITY	SCA Hygiene Products AB SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden	3 5 9 10 16
13512.17	Caye Caviller losses, 1581	Shary Trejo Hicaco Avenue, Caye Caulker Village, Belize District, Belize C.A.	16 24 41 43
13558.17	essity	SCA Hygiene Products AB SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden	16 20 21 24
13561.17	ee ee ee	SCA Hygiene Products AB SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden	16 20 21 24
13568.17	essity	SCA Hygiene Products AB SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden	16 20 21 24

13582.16	0000	SCA Hygiene Products AB SE-405 03 Göteborg, Sweden	16 20 21 24
13587.17	RUNNERS	GRUPO BIMBO, S.A.B. DE C.V. Prolongación Paseo de la Reforma No. 1000, Colonia Peña Blanca Santa Fe, Delegación Álvaro Obregón, 01210, México, Ciudad de México, México	30
13636.17	PARSONS XTREME GOLF	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	35
13637.17	PARSONS XTREME GOLF	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	25
13638.17	PARSONS XTREME GOLF	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	18
13639.17	PARSONS XTREME GOLF	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	28
13640.17	PXG	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	18
13642.17	PXG	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	28
13643.17	PXG	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	25
13644.17	PXT	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	18

13645.17	PXT	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	25
13646.17	PXT	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	35
13647.17	PXT	Parsons Xtreme Golf, LLC 15475 N. 84 th Street, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States of America	28
13666.17	GLORIA FOODS	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	5 29 30 31 32
13668.17	CARDINAL	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13669.17	CARDINAL CREAM	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13670.17	BONLÉ	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13674.17	PURA VIDA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13676.17	GRUPO GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	45
13677.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	5 29 30 31 32
13680.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	45

13681.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	5 29 30 31 32
13683.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	5 29 30 31 32
13684.17	EOME	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13685.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	5 29 30 31 32
13688.17	GLORIA	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	45
13690.17	DOME.	GLORIA S.A. Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru	29 30 31 32
13704.17	GENGIVA DETOX	Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company 1959 Upper Water Street, Suite 800, P.O. Box 997, Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2X2, Canada	3
13823.17		Jitendra Motilal Chawla 2 Miles George Price Highway, Belize City, Belize	16 29 30 34
13863.17		HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston- Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.	25

13864.17	Thampion	HBI Branded Apparel Enterprises, LLC 1000 East Hanes Mill Road, Winston- Salem, North Carolina 27105, U.S.A.	25
13867.17	DO IT BEST	Do it Best Corp. 6502 Nelson Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46803, U.S.A.	35
13870.17	DO IT CENTER	Do it Best Corp. 6502 Nelson Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46803, U.S.A.	35
13871.17	PIERRE CARDIN	Pierre Cardin 59, rue du Faubourg, Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris France	18 24 25
13876.17	pierro cardin	Pierre Cardin 59, rue du Faubourg, Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris France	18 24 25
13949.17	FOREVERMARK TRIBUTE	De Beers UK Limited 20 Carlton House Terrace, London SW1Y 5AN, United Kingdom	14 35
13989.17	MSD INVENTING FOR LIFE	Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, United States of America	16 44
14010.17	MICROTEL	U.S. Franchise Systems, Inc. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, United States of America	43
14014.17	нликоок	ATLASBX CO., LTD 185, Daejon-ro 1331beon-gil, Daedeok- gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea	9
14017.17	DIAMOND	Blue Diamond Growers 1802 C Street, Sacramento, California 95811, United States of America	29
14018.17	Almond Breeze	Blue Diamond Growers 1802 C Street, Sacramento, California 95811, United States of America	29

14215.17 Syltech	Flowil International Lighting (Holding) B.V. Prins Bernhardplein 200, 1097 JB, Amsterdam, The Netherlands	9 11
------------------	---	---------

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS

(3rd issue)

RIMULA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1523, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 13th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants and oils, of which it has been used; for greases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ROTELLA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1524, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants and oils, of which it has been used; for greases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1825, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A. of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel, CH-2000, Switzerland,** as of the 27th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for filter tipped cigarettes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3215, has been renewed in the name of **Sogrape Vinhos**, **S.A. of Lugar de Aldeia Nova**, **Avintes 4430, Villa Nova de Gaia, Portugal**, as of the 27th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 33** for table wines, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

BAYER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4571, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 22** for non-metallic ropes, stuffing materials (not being rubber, synthetic rubber, or of non-textile plastics), raw fibrous textile materials, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4572, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemical products for use in industry, science and photography; chemical products included in Class 1 for use in agriculture and horticulture; synthetic resins; plastics in the form of powders, liquids or pastes, for industrial use; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; and adhesive substances for use in industry, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

BAYER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4573, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany,** as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 2** for paints, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colouring matters (other than for laundry or toilet use), dyestuffs (not for toilet purposes), mordants; natural resins, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4574, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemical products for use in industry, science and photography; chemical products included in Class 1 for use in agriculture and horticulture; synthetic resins; plastics in

the form of powders, liquids or pastes, for industrial use; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; and adhesive substances for use in industry, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4575, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany,** as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 2** for paints, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colouring matters (other than for laundry or toilet use), dyestuffs (not for toilet purposes), mordants; natural resins, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4576, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 22** for non-metallic ropes, stuffing materials (not being rubber, synthetic rubber, or of non-textile plastics), raw fibrous textile materials, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

BAYER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4577, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen**, **Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and substances; materials for stopping teeth, dental wax, preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin; preparations included in Class 5 for protecting and preserving plants and seeds; insecticides, fungicides and pesticides, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4578, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee D-51373 Leverkusen, Germany**, as of the 2nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and substances; materials for stopping teeth, dental wax; preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin; preparations included in Class 5 for protecting and preserving plants and seeds; insecticides, fungicides and pesticides, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

DONAX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4832, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants; oils and greases included in Class 4, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

TELLUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4835, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants and oils, of which it has been used; for greases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5315.08, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340**, **Baar**, **Switzerland**, as of the 10th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for fuels; motor fuels; gasoline; **International Class 37** for vehicle service stations (refueling and maintenance), of which it has been used; **International Class 4** for lubricants; lubricating oil; industrial oils; motor oils; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; diesel oil;

combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases; **International Class 37** for vehicle wash services; cleaning of vehicles; vehicle lubrication; motor vehicle maintenance and repair, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

OLD EL PASO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5315.08, has been renewed in the name of **Pet Incorporated of Number One General Mills Boulevard, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55426, U.S.A.**, as of the 16th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for canned chili peppers; processed jalapeno peppers; canned refried beans; and cheese dip; **International Class 30** for tostada shells, tortillas; Spanish rice; cheesy Mexican rice; taco sauce; salsa; enchilada sauce; taco dinner kit consisting of taco shells and/or tortillas, taco sauce and dry seasoning mix; burrito dinner kit consisting of tortillas, black beans, rice and dry seasoning mix; fajita dinner kit consisting of tortillas, salsa and dry seasoning mix; enchilada dinner kit consisting of tortillas, enchilada sauce and dry seasoning mix; and gordita dinner kit consisting of gordita tortillas, ranch sauce and dry seasoning mix, of which it has not been used, current market conditions render sales of these items impractical at the present time; **International Class 30** for taco shells, dry taco, burrito, chili enchilada or fajita seasoning mixes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

DIESEL BLACK GOLD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5348.08, has been renewed in the name of Diesel S.p.A. of Via dell'Industria N. 4/6, Breganze (VI), Italy, as of the 25th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 3 for soaps; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; hair lotions; dentifrices; International Class 9 for spectacles, containers and eyeglass chains, optical frames, lenses; headphones, electronic products including telephones, mobile phones, MP3 and CD/DVD players and cases therefor, televisions, electric screens and monitors, fixed screens, manual screens, portable screens, radios, personal stereos, amusement apparatus adapted for use with television receivers only, electronic games namely portable games systems for use with televisions and self-contained portable video games for use with televisions, video cameras, compact cameras; single lens reflex cameras; digital cameras; twin-lens reflex cameras; range finder cameras; instant cameras; electronic diaries; International Class 14 for agates; alarm clocks; alloys of precious metal; jewellery amulets; atomic clocks; badges of precious metal; busts of precious metal; cases for clock and watch making; cases for watches' presentation; jewellery chains; chains for watches; jewellery charms; cronographs; chronometers; chronometrical instruments; chronoscopes; tie clips; clock cases; clock and watch making clock hands; clocks; electric clocks and watches; clockworks; cloisonne jewellery; coins; control clocks; copper tokens; cuff links; clock and watch making dials; sun dials; diamonds; earrings; figurines of precious metals; jewellery gold thread; unwrought or beaten gold; hat ornaments of precious metals; ingots of precious metals; iridium; jewellery ivory; ornaments of jet; unwrought or semi-wrought jet; jewellery; jewellery cases; jewellery of yellow amber; paste jewellery for costume jewellery; trinkets or fobs key rings; cuff links; master clocks; jewellery medallions; medals; movements for clocks and watches; jewellery necklaces; olivine gems; ornamental pins; hat ornaments of precious metals; ornament of jet; shoe ornaments of precious metals; osmium; palladium; pearls; pearls made of ambroid; clock and watch making pendulums; jewellery pins; platinum; unwrought or semi-wrought precious metals; precious stones; rhodium; jewellery rings; ruthenium; semi-precious stones; shoe ornaments of precious metal; silver ornaments; silver thread; unwrought or beaten silver; spinel for jewellery; watch springs; spun silver for jewellery; statues of precious metal; statuettes or precious metal; stopwatches; straps for wristwatches; sundials; jewellery threads of precious metals; tie pins; jewellery trinkets; watch bands; watch cases; watch chains; watch crystals; watch glasses; watch springs; watch straps; watches; wristwatches; works of art or precious metal; wire of precious metal for jewellery; International Class 18 for alpenstocks; animal skins; attaché cases; backpacks; leather bags; leather bags for packaging, namely envelopes and pouches; bags for campers; bags for climbers; bags for sports; hunting accessories, namely game bags; garment bags for travel; net bags for shopping; nose bags for horses; bandoliers; bands of leather; beach bags; leather belts; leather shoulder belts; harness, namely bits for animals, blinders, blinkers, bridles; boxes of leather or leather board; boxes of vulcanized fibre; bridoons; briefcases; animal hides; canes; card and note cases; cases of leather or leather board; leather casings for springs; cat o'nine tails; cattle skins; chain mesh purses; leather chamois other than for cleaning purposes; leather chin straps; clothing for pets; collars for animals; leather coverings for furniture; covers for animals; covers for horse-saddles; curried skins; dog collars; leather envelopes for packaging; fastening for saddles; frames for umbrellas or parasols; handbag frames; fur; leather trimmings for furniture; fur-skins; gold beater's skin; gut for making sausages; halters; handbags; suitcase handles; handles for walking sticks; harness fittings; harness for animals; harness straps; harness traces; leather hat boxes; haversacks; head-stalls; horse blankets; horse collars; horseshoes; imitation leather; slings for carrying infants; key cases made of leather; kid; knee pads for horses; leather laces; leather leads; leather leashes; leather straps; leather thongs; leather thread; leather twist; unworked or semi-worked leather; leatherboard; stirrup leather; mountaineering sticks; music cases; muzzles; pads for horse saddles; parasols; pelts; pocket wallets; leather pouches for packaging; purses; reins; umbrella or parasol ribs; riding saddles; rucksacks; saddle cloth for horses; saddle trees; saddlery; school bags; school satchels; shopping bags; straps for skates; sling bags for carrying infants; slings for carrying infants; straps for soldiers equipment; parts of rubber for stirrup; stirrup leathers; stirrups; suitcases; empty leather tool bags; traveling bags; leatherware traveling sets; traveling trunks; umbrella covers; umbrella handles; umbrella rings; umbrellas sticks; umbrellas; valises; leather valves; not fitted vanity cases; walking cane handles; walking stick seats; walking sticks; wheeled shopping bags; whips; International Class 25 for split front aprons; bistro aprons; bar aprons; presentation aprons; bib aprons; kitchen aprons; ascots; babies diapers of textile; babies napkins of textile; babies pants; bandanas for head wear; bath robes; bath sandals; bath slippers; bathing caps; bathing drawers; bathing suits; bathing trunks; beach clothes; beach shoes; textile belts for clothing; textile money belts for clothing; berets; bibs of textile; feather boas; panties; bridal lingerie; leather lingerie; bustiers; corsage; dirndl; aboyne dress; boot uppers; boots; boots for sports; heelpieces for boots; iron fittings for boots; non-slipping devices for boots; ski boots; welts for boots; suspenders and braces for clothing; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; baseball caps; denim caps; wool caps; tweed caps; linen caps; ascot caps; ivy caps; bamboo caps; cashmere caps; plaid caps; suede caps; mohair caps; newsboy caps; lambskin caps; herringbone caps; stefano caps; big apple caps; borsalino caps; city sport caps; kangol caps; electro caps; info caps; chasubles; Edwardian chemisettes; clothing for gymnastics; clothing of imitation of leather; clothing of leather; coats; top coats; collar protectors; clothing collars; clothing combinations; corselets; hourglass corsets; straight-front corsets; wasp creation corsets; masquerade costumes; cuffs; cyclists' clothing; detachable collars; dress shields; dressing gowns; headband style ear muffs; esparto shoes or sandals; fishing vests; fittings of metal for shoes and boots; football boots; studs for football boots and shoes; football shoes; footmuffs, not electrically heated; footwear; tips for soles for footwear; footwear uppers; hat frames; frocks; fur stoles; furs for clothing; garbadines for clothing; gaiter straps; gaiters; galoshes; garters; girdles; leather gloves; knit gloves; bridesmaids' gloves; lace gloves; fur lined gloves; opera gloves; driving gloves; chinchilla gloves; grip gloves; galoshes; gymnastic shoes; half-boots; hats; leather headbands; fabric headbands; headgear for wear; heelpieces for shoes; heelpieces for stockings; heels; hosiery; inner soles; Eisenhower jacket, Eton jacket, flight jacket, jeans jacket, leather jacket, Nehru jacket, pea jacket, stain jacket, smoking jacket, sports jacket, suit jacket, letterman jacket; soccer jersey, football jersey, baseball jersey, basketball jersey, paintball jersey, golf jersey, rugby jersey, softball jersey, cricket jersey, tennis jersey, hockey jersey; knit wear jumpers; knitwear cardigans; knitwear boleros and shrugs; lace boots; onesies; sleepers; leggings; ready-made linings; liveries; maniples; mantillas; sleep masks; simplex mitres; auriphryhata mitres; pretiosa mitres; mittens; motorists' clothing; ear muffs; hand muffs; neckties; non-slipping devices for shoes; outerclothing; overalls; overcoats; pajamas; pants; paper clothing; parkas; pelerines; pelisses; petticoats; pocket squares; pockets for clothing; pullovers; pyjamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; saris; sashes for wear; scarfs; scarves; shawles; shirt fronts; shirt yokes; shirts; shoes; welts for shoes; shoulder wraps; shower caps; singlets; skirts; skull caps; slippers; smocks; sock suspenders; socks; soles for footwear; spats; sports jerseys; sports shoes; stocking suspenders; stockings; heelpieces for stockings; sweat-absorbent stockings; fur stoles; gaiter straps; suits; sun visors; suspenders; sweat-absorbent underclothing; sweaters; swimsuits; bareback teddy; body briefer teddy; fashion top teddy; sleep teddy; teddiette; traditional teddy; tee-shirts; tights; togas; top hats; trouser straps; trousers; turbans; underclothing; anti-sweat underclothing; underpants; underwear; anti-sweat underwear; uniforms; blusher veil; flyaway veil; birdcage veil; chapel length veil; cathedral veil; semi-cathedral veil; vests; sport visor; sun visor; anti-fog visor; waistcoats; waterproof clothing; wet suits for water-skiing; wimples; wooden shoes; sweat bands, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, due to lack of suitable distributor in Belize and the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5360.08, has been renewed in the name of AMERICAN-CIGARETTE COMPANY (OVERSEAS) LIMITED of Route de France 17, 2926 Boncourt, Switzerland, as of the 30th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5361.08, has been renewed in the name of AMERICAN-CIGARETTE COMPANY (OVERSEAS) LIMITED of Route de France 17, 2926 Boncourt, Switzerland, as of the 30th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5373.08, has been renewed in the name of **ABC-MART Inc. of 1-11-5 Jinnan, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 8th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 18** for wallets; bags, namely, all purpose sports bags, duffle bags, carryon bags, travel bags, luggage, daypacks, backpacks and fanny packs; **International Class 25** for clothing, namely, shirts, sweatshirts, jackets, pants, sweaters, hats, caps, ear muffs, sweat bands, head bands, shoes, boots, sneakers, sandals and slippers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

AIR FRANCE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5404.08, has been renewed in the name of société Air France of 45 rue de Paris, 95747 ROISSY-CHARLES-DE-GAULLE (FRANCE), as of the 23rd day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 36 for insurance underwriting, financial analysis, insurance consultancy, insurance information, issuing of tokens of value, mutual funds, capital investments, credit card services, debit card services, guarantees, exchanging money, issuing of travelers' cheques, issuing of gift vouchers, issuing of debit, credit and payment cards, financial consultancy, financial evaluation (insurance, banking), trusteeship, financing services, financial information, capital management, electronic funds transfers, financial sponsorship, banking, management of value accounts, management of value accounts in relation to customer loyalty programs in the fields of financial affairs and air transport, real estate management, stock exchange quotations, customs brokerage, arranging the collection of customs duties, arranging the payment of customs duties, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5413.08, has been renewed in the name of Lasko Operation Holdings, LLC of 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware 19808, as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 11 for fans (electric) for personal use, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5414.08, has been renewed in the name of **Operation Holdings, LLC of 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware 19808,** as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 11** for fans (electric) for personal use, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

LASKO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5415.08, has been renewed in the name of Operation Holdings, LLC of 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware 19808, as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 11 for fans (electric) for personal use, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

VOGUE CARACTERE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5551.08, has been renewed in the name of AMERICAN-CIGARETTE COMPANY (OVERSEAS) LIMITED of Route de France 17, 2926 Boncourt, Switzerland, as of the 25th day of July, 2018, in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 25th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5552.08, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 28th day of July, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5565.08, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 28th day of July, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5636.08, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of August, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of August, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5637.08, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of August, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of August, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

FLAVOR-ZONE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5756.08, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 14th day of October, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of October, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

NAUTILUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6811, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants and oils, of which it has been used; for greases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

DISKUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7371, has been renewed in the name of **Glaxo Group Limited of 980 Great West Road, Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS, England,** as of the 17th day of July, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations and substances; all included in Class 5, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

DISKUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7424, has been renewed in the name of **Glaxo Group Limited of 980 Great West Road, Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS, England,** as of the 17th day of July, 2018, in respect of **International Class 10** for inhalers and respirators, all for the administration of drugs; all included in Class 10, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7744, has been renewed in the name of Tommy Hilfiger Licensing, LLC of 601 W. 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A., as of the 5th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 25 for articles of clothing for men, women and children; boots, shoes and slippers; all included in Class 25, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(3rd issue)

IRUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7825, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants; oils and greases included in Class 4, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

NERITA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7883, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants; oils and greases included in Class 4, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

ALBIDA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7925, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 30th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants; oils and greases included in Class 4, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)

RHODINA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7926, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte**, **6340, Baar, Switzerland**, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for lubricants and oils, of which it has been used; for greases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8860, has been renewed in the name of **Opel Automobile GmbH of Bahnhofsplatz**, **65423 Rüsselsheim**, **Germany**, as of the 26th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 37** for repair, maintenance, renovation, servicing and cleaning of motor vehicles and motor vehicle parts; reconditioning of vehicle engines; repair and retreading of tyres; vulcanizing; emergency vehicle repair services; all included in Class 37, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 29th day of May, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ORTHO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4023, has been renewed in the name of OMS Investments, Inc. of 10250 Constellation Blvd., Suite 2800, Los Angeles, California 90067, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 5 for parasiticides, insecticides, fungicides, herbicides, pesticides, vermicides, acaricides, nematocides, animal repellants, and soil fumigants; all for use in agriculture, horticulture, livestock farming and in domestic and industrial pest control, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 12th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

INDERAL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4228, has been renewed in the name of AstraZeneca UK Limited of 15 Stanhope Gate, London W1Y 6LN, United Kingdom, as of the 22nd day of July, 2018, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substances for human use and for veterinary use; sanitary substances and disinfectants, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 12th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

transforming tomorrow

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5049.07, has been renewed in the name of **ArcelorMittal of 24-26**, **boulevard d'Avranches**, **L-1160**, **Luxembourg**, as of the 26th day of November, 2017, in respect of **International Class 6** for common metals and their alloys; unprocessed or semi-processed steel, including stainless steel, carbon steel, clad steel, dip-coated steel, chromium-plated steel, galvanized steel, electrogalvanized steel, prelacquered steel, coloured steel and aluminium-clad steel; unprocessed or semi-processed pig iron; scrap iron; unprocessed or semi-processed iron, including tinplate, direct reduction iron and directly reduced iron; metal ores, including crude or prepared ores; metal building materials; rolled or sectional metal building materials, such as heavy sections, girders, piles and beams; metal reinforcements for concrete; metal covering plates for the building industry; metal floors, metal slabs, metal partitions, metal multilayer panels, metal facings, metal cladding and covers (building materials); steel containers; transportable metal constructions, including metal shelters and parts of shelters; metal section constructions for residential use, possibly also serving as small activity buildings; metal materials

for railways, including rails and their constituent parts; non-electric metal wires and cables, including metal welding wires and barbed wires; metal tubes and pipes (building materials); non-electric metal lock mechanisms; ironmongery; metal grids and grilles, metal fencing, coated or uncoated metal trellis and mesh products (building materials); springs (ironmongery); metal wire, nail and bolt products, not included in other classes; metal plates and sheets, sandwich sheets and multilayer metal products not included in other classes; structure in metal for screening; metal tanks and metal boxes (not included in other classes), including welded metal boxes and their constituent parts, such as the bottoms of welded cans; metal sealing rings and caps; metal preserving cans and covers for them, including drinks cans; metal manhole covers; packaging made of common metals and tinplate; metal moulds for foundrywork; metal iron and steel products not included in other classes, including billets, slabs, plates, sheets, foils, blanks, hoops, coils, profiled strips, bars, girders, beams, strips, rods, tubes, wires, cables, billets, casting ingots and forging ingots; very heavy oxycut metal products not included in other classes; steel balls; slabs; heavy metal products not included in other classes, including forged, moulded, cast, stamped, drawn, welded or machined metal parts used in all industries; International Class 21 for utensils and vessels for domestic purposes and for cooking, including hollow-ware utensils and vessels and utensils and vessels intended for cooking; bottles; drinking vessels; flasks; biscuit boxes; snack boxes; bread bins; soap boxes; tea caddies; apparatus intended for spraying aerosols, not for medical use, and their constituent parts; steel wool for cleaning; International Class 40 for treatment of ores, steel, common metals and their alloys; treatment of metals and all mechanical, thermomechanical or chemical transformations of the properties and characteristics of metals, including direct reduction of iron, dampening of metals, finishing of metal surfaces, brazing, casting, anodising, chromizing, sintering, electrogalvanizing, phosphatizing, grinding, fashioning, tinning, galvanizing, nickel plating, rolling, armouring, cutting, polishing, magnetizing, plating, drawing, cleaning and welding; recycling of metal products; treatment of materials during the process for manufacturing metal products, such as forging, pressing, fettling, machining, rolling and forming of metals; nitriding (treatment of materials); assembly of metal sections [for third parties]; treatment of materials for boiler-making, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 12th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5217.08, has been renewed in the name of Caterpillar (NI) Limited of Old Glenarm Road, Co Antrim, Larne BT40 1EJ Northern Ireland, as of the 3rd day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 for motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; engines except for land vehicles; couplings and transmission components except for land vehicles; steam engines, diesel engines (not for land vehicles); water pumps, oil pumps, pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; alternators; loading ramps; currentgenerators, generators of electricity; control cables for engines, motors or generators; control mechanisms and switchgear for engines, motors or generators and replacement parts therefor; hydraulic controls for engines, motors or generators; pneumatic controls for engines, motors or generators; fuel pumps and fuel storage and delivery systems for internal combustion engines; International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; steam generating apparatus, cooling systems, namely radiators, blowers and cooling fans; acetylene generators, mobile lighting towers; portable electric heaters, electric furnaces, heat exchangers [not parts of machines], steam generating installations; International Class 37 for building construction; repair; installation services; repair maintenance, reconditioning and servicing of engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment, control units, and switchgear; repair, maintenance and servicing of parts, fittings or components for engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment and control units; International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangements [agencies or liaison of services for travel contacts]; distributorship of engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment, control units, switchgear, power generator solutions and parts thereof, of which it has been used; International Class 11 for gas generators, of which it has not been used, for reason beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

FG WILSON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5218.08, has been renewed in the name of Caterpillar (NI) Limited of Old Glenarm Road, Co Antrim, Larne BT40 1EJ Northern Ireland, as of the 3rd day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 for motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; engines except for land vehicles; couplings and transmission components except for land vehicles; steam engines, diesel engines (not for land vehicles); water pumps, oil pumps, pumps [parts of machines, engines or motors]; alternators; loading ramps; currentgenerators, generators of electricity; control cables for engines, motors or generators; control mechanisms and switchgear for engines, motors or generators and replacement parts therefor; hydraulic controls for engines, motors or generators; pneumatic controls for engines, motors or generators; fuel pumps and fuel storage and delivery systems for internal combustion engines; International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; steam generating apparatus, cooling systems, namely radiators, blowers and cooling fans; acetylene generators, mobile lighting towers; portable electric heaters, electric furnaces, heat exchangers [not parts of machines], steam generating installations; International Class 37 for building construction; repair; installation services; repair maintenance, reconditioning and servicing of engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment, control units, and switchgear; repair, maintenance and servicing of parts, fittings or components for engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment and control units; International Class 39 for transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangements [agencies or liaison of services for travel contacts]; distributorship of engines, generators, motors, power generation equipment, control units, switchgear, power generator solutions and parts thereof, of which it has been used; International Class 11 for gas generators, of which it has not been used, for reason beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

LASER +

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5318.08, has been renewed in the name of **DAK AMERICAS ARGENTINA**, **S.A. of Del Libertador Avenue 498, 21**st **Floor, Buenos Aires City, Argentinean Republic,** as of the 15th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for acrylic resins non processed, artificial resins non processed, epoxy resins non processed, synthetic resins non processed, of which it has not been used, due to lack of demand for the products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

MYLAN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5339.08, has been renewed in the name of **Mylan Inc. of 1000 Mylan Boulevard Canonsburg, PA 15317, U.S.A.,** as of the 23rd day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of cardiovascular, dermatological, gastrointestinal, neurological, respiratory, psychiatric, allergic, metabolic muscular, infectious and inflammatory conditions in humans, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

ORIX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5389.08, has been renewed in the name of **Alinter, S.A. of Curridabat, San José, del indoor club trescientos metros este y Cien Norte, Costa Rica,** as of the 16th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for detergents, soaps in the cilindric shape, dish washing detergents, laundry bleach, laundry preparations, laundry soaking preparations, laundry starch, laundry wax, fabric softeners for laundry use; **International Class 5** for disinfectants for chemical toilets, disinfectants for hygiene purposes, deodorants for clothing and textiles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

KEITHON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5423.08, has been renewed in the name of **MEDA Pharma GmbH & Co. KG of Benzstrasse 1, 61352 Bad Homburg, Federal Republic of Germany,** as of the 5th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical products, namely analgesics and antirhuematics, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5445.08, has been renewed in the name of **NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL** "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, as of the 16th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 29 for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5446.08, has been renewed in the name of **NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL** "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, as of the 16th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5447.08, has been renewed in the name of **NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL** "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, as of the 16th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

REAL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5448.08, has been renewed in the name of **NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL** "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, as of the 16th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 29 for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

KING GEORGE V

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5468.08, has been renewed in the name of **Diageo Brands B.V. of Molenwerf 10-12, 1014 BG, Amsterdam, The Netherlands,** as of the 18th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 33** for alcoholic beverages (except beers), of which it has not been used, due to lack of demand for the product. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

STING

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5472.08, has been renewed in the name of **PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577, U.S.A.,** as of the 19th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 32** for mineral water [beverages] and aerated water; non-alcoholic beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverages; fruit juice concentrates, and other preparations for making beverages; vegetable juice concentrates, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

ESTRELLA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5519.08, has been renewed in the name of Modelo Brands de Guadalajara, S. de R.L. de C.V. of Av. Mariano Otero 663, Col. Del Fresno, 44900, Guadalajara, Jalisco, México, as of the 11th day of July, 2018, in respect of International Class 32 for beers, of which it has not been used, ESTRELLA has no commercial Agent/dealer in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ARIZONA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5725.08, has been renewed in the name of **Beverage Marketing USA**, **Inc. of 60 Crossways Park Drive West, Woodbury, New York 11797**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 30th day of September, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for ice tea beverages; **International Class 32** for non-carbonated beverages, non-alcoholic, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of September, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ECONO LODGE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7054, has been renewed in the name of Choice Hotels International, Inc. of 1 Choice Hotels Circle, Rockville, MD 20850, U.S.A., as of the 1st day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 43 for hotel and motel services; advisory services relating to building design; all included in Class 43, of which it has not been used, due to the fact that the company does not have any franchises in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of June, 2018

(1st issue)

ESSO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 137, has been renewed in the name of **Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for fuel oils, spirits (being fuel), lubricating oils, and lubricating greases, all for internal combustion engines, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

ARCALION

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4446, has been renewed in the name of **BIOFARMA of 50, rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France,** as of the 28th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for anti-asthenia preparations, of which it has been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified sentry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5027.07, has been renewed in the name of **Fruit Shippers Limited of 3rd Floor, Charlotte House, Charlotte Street, P.O. Box N-10051, Nassau, The Bahamas,** as of the 15th day of November, 2017, in respect of **International Class 29** for preserved, dried, cooked and frozen fruit and vegetables; **International Class 31** for fresh fruits and vegetables; bananas; **International Class 32** for non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic fruit flavoured beverages; not including fruit teas; fruit juices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of November, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

PATROL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5040, has been renewed in the name of NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD. of No. 2 Takaracho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan, as of the 31st day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 12 for passenger carrying motor cars and parts and fittings therefor included in Class 12, but not including any motor cars for use by military, police or like organisations, and not including india rubber tyres for vehicles or any goods of the same description as india rubber tyres for vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M} \cdot \mathbf{X}$

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5200.08, has been renewed in the name of EM Research Organization, Inc. of 1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan, as of the 24th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 32 for beer; soft drinks; fruit juices; extracts of hops for making beer; whey beverages; vegetable juices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5201.08, has been renewed in the name of EM Research Organization, Inc. of 1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan, as of the 24th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 1 for chemical preparations, rust inhibitors, water purification agent, plant growth regulating preparations, plant growth forcing preparations, soil conditioners, fertilizers, organic fertilizer, compost, ceramic glazings, flour and starch for industrial use, unprocessed plastics beer; soft drinks; fruit juices; extracts of hops for making beer; whey beverages; vegetable juices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

$EM \cdot 1$

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5202.08, has been renewed in the name of **EM Research Organization, Inc. of 1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan,** as of the 24th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for plant growth regulating preparations, plant growth forcing preparations, soil conditioners, water purification agent, fertilizers, organic fertilizer, compost, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

PLANET AUDIO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5284.08, has been renewed in the name of Melody Audio International of 3451 Lunar Court, Oxnard, CA 93030, U.S.A., as of the 31st day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for electronics, related components and parts thereof for in vehicle entertainment and information, namely, video and television monitors, audio and video tuners and receivers, DVD players and recorders, vehicle navigation and informational computers, and satellite navigational systems, namely, global positioning systems (GPS); audio and video equipment for vehicles, namely, stereo receivers, cassette tape decks, compact disc players, CD-R/CD-RW players, MP3, sound processors, amplifiers equalizers, electronic cross overs, speakers, and digital audio and video players and recorders, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

COVERAM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5384.08, has been renewed in the name of **BIOFARMA of 50, rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France,** as of the 7th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical products for the prevention and/or treatment of cardiovascular diseases, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not

justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

FERTICULTIVOS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5392.08, has been renewed in the name of **DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala,** as of the 20th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemicals used in industry and photography; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers; fertilizing preparations; horticulture chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides, of which it has not been used, due to development of marketing plan. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

FERTICROP

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5393.08, has been renewed in the name of **DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala,** as of the 20th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemicals used in industry and photography; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers; fertilizing preparations; horticulture chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5396.08, has been renewed in the name of **DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala,** as of the 20th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for chemicals used in industry and photography; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers; fertilizing preparations; horticulture chemicals, except fungicides, insecticides and parasiticides, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

ROLAND

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5774.08, has been renewed in the name of Roland Foods, LLC of 71 West 23rd Street, New York, New York 10010, U.S.A., as of the 23rd day of October, 2018, in respect of International Class 29 for meat, food products made from fish, poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts, preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jellies for food, jams, compotes, eggs, milk and milk products, edible oils and fats; International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee, flour for food, and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices, honey, treacle, yeast, baking-powder, salt, ice, vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices, mustard; International Class 32 for beers, mineral water [beverages] and other non-alcoholic drinks, fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic) and fruit juices, syrups and other preparations for making beverages, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of October, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)

OKI

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7004, has been renewed in the name of **Oki Denki Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha (Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd.) of 7-12 Toranomon, 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 13th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 9** for telephone, facsimile, marine radar and data processing apparatus and instruments, printers for computers, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8360, has been renewed in the name of Starbucks Corporation of 2401 Utah Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98134, U.S.A., as of the 9th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 7 for machines for use in the treatment, preparation, mixing or dispensing of foods and drinks; grinding machines; coffee mills; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; International Class 9 for optical and cinematographic apparatus and instruments; sound recordings; video recordings; compact discs; tapes; sunglasses; cameras; computer games; parts and for all the aforesaid goods; International Class 11 for apparatus, installations and appliances, all for cooking, heating or warming of food or drinks; electrical apparatus for making or brewing coffee, espresso, tea, cocoa or chocolate beverages; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; International Class 16 for paper cups, paper bags, wrapping and packaging materials; magazines; newspapers; publications; printed materials; photographs; stationery; artists' materials; paint brushes; instructional and teaching materials (other than apparatus); playing card; printers' type; printing blocks; paper coffee filters; paper serviettes; International Class 18 for leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; wallets, credit card holders; hand bags; beach bags; sports bags; tote bags; briefcases; key holders; travelling bags; clothing bags; flight bags; rucksacks; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods; International Class 21 for domestic utensils and containers; non-electric apparatus for making or brewing coffee, espresso, tea, cocoa or chocolate beverages; kithchenware, table, tableware and cookware; non-electric grinding and milling apparatus; hand-operated coffee grinders and coffee mills; insulated coffee and beverage cups (made of plastics and/or ceramics); reusable coffee filters; collapsible cup carriers and caddies; nonpaper coasters; insulated vacuum bottles; coffee cups; tea cups and mugs; glassware; dishes; plates and bowls; trivets; storage canisters; nonelectric drip coffee makers, non-electric plunger-style coffee makers; non electric appliances for making soft drinks; ice cream making appliances; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; International Class 25 for clothing; footwear; headgear; underwear and lingerie; robes; sleepwear; shoes; stockings; swimsuits; t-shirts; polo-shirts; hats; jackets; sweatshirts; sweatpants; aprons; headbands; wrist bands; bandannas; belts; blazers; blouses; caps; vests; scarves; jerseys; shirts; shorts; slacks; socks; sport coats; athletic suits; sweaters; uniforms; visors; neckties; gloves; jeans; ties; tank-tops; pants; International Class 29 for milk, flavoured milk and milk-based beverages; fruit jam, jellies, spreads, curds and preserves; preserved and cooked fruits and vegetables; International Class 30 for ground and whole bean coffee; cocoa; tea (herbal and non-herbal); coffee, tea, cocoa and espresso beverages, and beverages made with a base of coffee and/or espresso; powdered chocolate and vanilla; flavouring syrups to add to beverages; baked goods; muffins, scones, biscuits, cookies, pastries and breads, and ready-to-make mixes of the same; chocolate and confectionery items; hot and cold ready-to-eat fruit and whole grain based cereal; ready-to-drink coffee, ice cream, milkshakes and frozen confections; chocolate; candy and confections; ice cream; International Class 32 for beer; mineral water; carbonated water; non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; liquid and powdered beverage mixes; flavouring syrups and other ingredients for making beverages; flavoured and unflavoured bottled waters, sparkling waters, mineral waters, fruit juices, sparkling fruit and juice based beverages and soda beverages; International Class 35 for business management and administration services relating to restaurants, hotels and catering services; advertising services relating to restaurants, hotels and catering; franchising services relating to restaurants hotels and catering services; designing of restaurants, establishments and facilities engaged in providing food and drink prepared for consumption; information, consultancy and advisory services relating to the aforesaid; International Class 41 for education and training relating to the management and operation of restaurants, establishments and facilities engaged in providing food and drink; entertainment and recreation information services; information, consultancy and advisory services relating to the aforesaid; International Class 42 for restaurants, canteen, cafeteria, coffee shops and snack bar services; preparation of food and drink; catering services; provision of facilities for the consumption of food and beverages; design services relating to restaurants and catering establishments; preparation of carry-out foods for consumption off the premises; designing of restaurants, establishments and facilities engaged in providing food and drink prepared for consumption; information, consultancy and advisory services relating to the foregoing, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
4596.07	Э	Zadafo Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH Gutenbergring 53, 22848 Norderstedt, Germany	3
4596.07	Э	Zadafo Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH Gutenbergring 53, 22848 Norderstedt, Germany	9 14 18 25
4874.07	ACTROL	Bayer Aktiengesellschaft D-51368 Leverkusen, Germany	5
5050.07	MANN	MANN+HUMMEL GMBH Hindenburgstrasse 45, 71638, Ludwidsburg, Germany	4 7
5057.07	TAIHO	Taiho Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 1-27 Kandanishiki-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8444, Japan	5
5122.08	CAT	Caterpillar Inc. 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A.	38 40 44
5123.08	CATERPILLAR	Caterpillar Inc. 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A.	38 40 44
5124.08	CAT	Caterpillar Inc. 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A.	38 40 44
5125.08	CATERPILLAR	Caterpillar Inc. 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A.	38 40 44
5183.08	TOYOTA Urban Cruiser	Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha, also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation 1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-	12

		ken, Japan	
5262.08	FREON	The Chemours Company FC, LLC 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE 19801, U.S.A.	1
5554.08	TSINGTAO	Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, Shandong Province 266012, China	32
5555.08		Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, Shandong Province 266012, China	32
6561	DOLLAR	DOLLAR RENT A CAR, INC. 8501 Williams Road, Estero, Florida 33928, U.S.A.	39
6636	● AT&T	AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY II, L.P. 645 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada 89502, U.S.A.	38
6637	T&TA	AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY II, L.P. 645 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada 89502, U.S.A.	9
6665	ERNEST & JULIO GALLO	E. & J. Gallo Winery 600 Yosemite Boulevard, P.O. Box 1130, Modesto, California 95353, U.S.A.	33
6985	STOLICHNAYA STOLICHNAYA STOLICHNAYA RUSSIAN VODKA	Spirits International B.V. 44 rue de la Vallée, L-2661 Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg	33
7327	501	Levi Strauss & Co. Levi's Plaza, 1155 Battery Street, San Francisco, CA 94111, U.S.A.	25
7743	HILFIGER	Tommy Hilfiger Licensing, LLC 601 W. 26 th Street, 6 th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A.	25



NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M} \cdot \mathbf{X}$

EM Research Organization, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5200.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of June, 2018, being Certified Signature to Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 4th day of June, 2018, changed **address** from **468 Kawasaki, Uruma City, Okinawa, Japan,** to **1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan,** as of the 23rd day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



EM Research Organization, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5200.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of June, 2018, being Certified Signature to Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 4th day of June, 2018, changed **address** from **468 Kawasaki, Uruma City, Okinawa, Japan,** to **1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan,** as of the 23rd day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

$EM \cdot 1$

EM Research Organization, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5202.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of June, 2018, being Certified Signature to Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 4th day of June, 2018, changed **address** from **468 Kawasaki, Uruma City, Okinawa, Japan,** to **1478 Kishaba, Kitanakagusuku, Nakagami, Okinawa, Japan,** as of the 23rd day of February, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

ARCALION

BIOFARMA the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4446, has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401**, **The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize**, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 13th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

$\mathbf{EM} \cdot \mathbf{X}$

EM Research Organization, Inc. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5200.08, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 12th day of June, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



EM Research Organization, Inc. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5201.08, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 12th day of June, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

$EM \cdot 1$

EM Research Organization, Inc. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5202.08, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 12th day of June, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

PLANET AUDIO

Melody Audio International the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5284.08, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 13th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

COVERAM

BIOFARMA the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5384.08, has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 18th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

ROLAND

Roland Foods, LLC the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5774.08, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 18th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



Jack Daniel's Properties, Inc. the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 14067.17, has recorded Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd. of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1777, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 8th day of June, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR

DOPPIO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1882.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

RHUMBA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1883.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

YUKON BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1884.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

SERENA ORGANIC BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1885.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

SIREN'S NOTE BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1886.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

LIGHTNOTE BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1887.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

GOLD COAST BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1888.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

GAZEBO BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1889.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

CAFFE VERONA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1890.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June. 2018.

BEARISTA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1891.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

VENTI

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1892.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

VERISMO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 1893.03, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

FRAPPUCCINO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2116.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

BARISTA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2117.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2118.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS BARISTA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2119.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed

from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation,** as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS COFFEE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2120.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS COFFEE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2121.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2122.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2123.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS DOUBLESHOT

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2124.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2125.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2126.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2127.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2128.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 2129.04, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

CAFÉ ESTIMA BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 3437.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4143.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

CREAMICE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4144.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

KITAMU

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5103.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

CASI CIELO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5105.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

STARBUCKS VIA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6359.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7831.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS WILLOW BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8156.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS VERANDA BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8157.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

VERISMO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8788.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

VERISMO

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8789.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed

from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation,** as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS BLONDE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8889.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 9282.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 9284.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 9285.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 9286.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 9315.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 10105.13, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11518.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

PIKE PLACE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11519.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11520.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11521.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

DISCOVERIES

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11522.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11523.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.



THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 11525.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been

changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

STARBUCKS REFRESHERS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 12226.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 25th day of June, 2018.

KOMODO DRAGON BLEND

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 12518.16, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 25th day of April, 2018, being Notarize Declaration corroborated by the Certificate of Existence, notarized on the 11th day of April, 2018, been changed from **Starbucks Corporation d/b/a Starbucks Coffee Company** to **Starbucks Corporation**, as of the 11th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF PATENT GRANT

NOTICE OF PATENT GRANT

Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)

Publication Number: Vol. 18 - No. 13

Publication Date: 29.06.2018

IPC: C07K 16/40

NOTICE OF GRANT

Application Number: 900.17

International Filing Date: 16.09.2015

Priority Dates and Data: 16.09.2014 62/051,130 08.12.2014 62/089,054

Priority Country: United States of America.

Applicant(s): **OVASCIENCE, INC.** of 9 Fourth Avenue, Waltham, MA 02451, United States of

America

Inventor(s):

WEAVER, David of 6 Audubon Drive, Newton, MA

02467, United States of America

ZHANG, Bo of 14 Village Row, Lynnfield, MA

01940, United States of America

Agent: COURTENAY COYE LLP of 15 A Street,

Belize City, Belize.

Title: ANTI-VASA ANTIBODIES, AND METHODS OF PRODUCTION AND USE THEREOF

Abstract: Anti-VASA antibodies (mAbs), particularly humanized mAbs that specifically bind to VASA with high affinity, are disclosed. The amino acid sequences of the CDRs of the light chains and the heavy chains, as well as consensus sequences for these CDRs, of these anti-VASA mAbs are provided. The disclosure also provides nucleic acid molecules encoding the anti-VASA mAbs, expression vectors, host cells, methods for making the anti-VASA mAbs, and methods for expressing the anti-VASA mAbs. Finally, methods of using the anti-VASAQ mAbs to isolate and/or purify cells expressing VASA are disclosed.
